# Guide to the Alfred Mitchell Bingham and the Common Sense Collection

**MS 148** 



compiled by Staff of Manuscripts and Archives

March 1998

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
mssa.assist@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# **Table of Contents**

| Collection Overview   | 3  |
|---|----|
| Requesting Instructions   | 3  |
| Administrative Information  | 4  |
| Immediate Source of Acquisition                                     | 4  |
| Conditions Governing Access   | 4  |
| Conditions Governing Use  | 4  |
| Preferred Citation  |    |
| Biographical / Historical   | 4  |
| Scope and Contents  | 4  |
| Arrangement   | 7  |
| Collection Contents   | 8  |
| Series I: Correspondence, 1933-1944                                 |    |
| Series II: Subject File, (1920-1932) 1933-1943                      |    |
| Series III: Writings, 1932-1942                                     |    |
| Series IV: Newspapers, 1930-1943                                    |    |
| Series V: Special Files, 1931-1940                                  | 32 |
| Series VI: Common Sense Correspondence Files, 1933-1940 (1941-1944) | 33 |
| Series VII: Common Sense Special Files, 1932-1946                   | 41 |
| Scrapbook, undated  | 48 |
| Additional Material, 1912-1973                                      | 49 |
| Selected Search Terms   | 76 |

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

mssa.assist@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

**CALL NUMBER: MS 148** 

CREATOR: Bingham, Alfred M. (Alfred Mitchell), 1905-1998

**TITLE:** Alfred Mitchell Bingham and the Common Sense collection

**DATES:** 1905-1979

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 30 linear feet

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, writings, printed material, and

other papers of Alfred Bingham, social reformer, writer, founder and editor of Common Sense, lawyer, and politician. Included are his personal papers, consisting of diaries, writings and correspondence, much of the latter being with individuals and organizations prominent in the reform movements of the 1930s, 1940s, and 1960s. Also included are the business and correspondence files of Common Sense, and files relating to various organizations with which he was associated. Correspondents of note include Paul Douglas, Charles Beard, Chester Bowles, Lewis Corey, John Dewey, Theodore Dreiser, Aldous and Julian Huxley, Henry Pratt Fairchild, Charles Merriam, John Haynes Holmes, Anne Lindbergh, Alexander Meiklejohn,

Eleanor Roosevelt, Bertrand Russell, and Norman Thomas.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="http://">http://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0148

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="http://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0148">http://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0148</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> <a href="mailto:ifr\_copy\_order.html">ifr\_copy\_order.html</a>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

### **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Alfred Bingham in 1952 and 1979.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright has been transferred to Yale University for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by the creator(s) of this collection. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Alfred Mitchell Bingham and the Common Sense Collection (MS 148). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# **Biographical / Historical**

Alfred Bingham was born in 1905, the third son of Hiram Bingham III and Alfreda Mitchell Bingham. He graduated from Yale College in 1927 and Yale Law School in 1930. After obtaining his law degree, he embarked on a two year trip around the world, visiting several countries and meeting and interviewing many international figures for American newspapers. Upon his return, he began the progressive journal *Common Sense* with Selden Rodman, which the two of them owned and operated until it ceased circulation in 1945. In the 1930s, Bingham was also involved in a variety of progressive organizations and movements, including the League for Independent Political Action. In 1940, Bingham was elected on the Democratic ticket to the Connecticut State Senate in which he served one two year term. From 1944 to 1946, Bingham served in the United States Army in Germany. After World War II ended, he settled in Southeastern Connecticut where he practiced law and became involved in many local, state, and national organizations which worked for social reform in a variety of areas. Bingham is the author of many articles and books on subjects including political theory, economics, democracy in Germany and the Soviet Union, and the Bingham family in Connecticut.

### **Scope and Contents**

The papers consist of correspondence, writings, printed material, and other papers of Alfred Bingham, social reformer, writer, founder and editor of *Common Sense*, lawyer, and politician. Included are his personal papers, consisting of diaries, writings and correspondence, much of the latter being with individuals and organizations prominent in the reform movements of the 1930s, 1940s, and 1960s. Also included are the business and correspondence files of Common Sense, and files relating to various organizations with which he was associated. Correspondents of note include Paul Douglas, Charles Beard, Chester Bowles, Lewis Corey, John Dewey, Theodore Dreiser, Aldous and Julian Huxley, Henry Pratt Fairchild, Charles Merriam, John Haynes Holmes, Anne Lindbergh, Alexander Meiklejohn, Eleanor Roosevelt, Bertrand Russell, and Norman Thomas.

The Alfred Bingham Papers consist of the personal papers of Alfred Mitchell Bingham and the files of *Common Sense*, the magazine Bingham edited from 1932 until 1946 when it was absorbed by the *American Mercury*.

Alfred Bingham was born in Cambridge, Mass., in 1905. His great-grandfather and grandfather, Hiram Bingham I and Hiram Bingham II, were linguists and missionaries in Hawaii. Alfred Bingham's father, Hiram Bingham III, taught at Harvard, Princeton and Yale; took part in the Yale-Peruvian expeditions; served as Lieutenant Governor of Connecticut, 1922-1924; was elected Governor in 1924; and having served one day, was chosen U.S. Senator, which position he retained until 1933. (See the "Bingham Family Papers" and the "Bingham-Yale-Peruvian Expedition" collection in this library.)

Alfred Bingham was the third of seven brothers. He was educated at the Adirondack-Florida School, Groton, Yale College and Yale Law School. He was admitted to the Connecticut bar in 1930, but did not practise law until after the second World War. In 1934 he married Sylvia Doughty Knox. Between 1930 and 1932 Alfred Bingham travelled extensively in the Near East, India, the Far East, the Soviet Union and Europe. As a correspondent for the *Hartford Times* and other New England papers he interviewed Gandhi, Chiang Kai-Shek, Mussolini and other prominent figures. His experiences during these years, especially his visit to Russia where the first Five Year Plan was underway helped to shape his political views. Bingham believed that some form of social planning or "production for use" should replace the capitalist "production for profit" system, although he thought that Marxist theories did not take into account many factors present in modern society, in particular the middle classes.

In 1932, Bingham and Selden Rodman launched *Common Sense*, a monthly journal of progressive opinion and comment. Bingham and Rodman believed that they were following in the footsteps of Thomas Paine and took the title of his famous pamphlet for the name of their magazine. Their original platform called for a return to the ideals of 1776, and stated that "a system based on competition for private profit can no longer serve the general welfare."

In 1934 Bingham was arrested and jailed in Jersey City for picketing during a civil rights demonstration. He was later released on appeal. Between 1932 and 1936 Bingham devoted considerable time and energy to third party movements. In 1933 he became executive secretary of the Farmer Labor Political Federation, established by the League for Independent Political Action's "United Conference for Progressive Political Action". Bingham was also executive secretary for the American Commonwealth Political Federation, which suceeded the Farmer Labor Political Federation in 1935. These organizations, associated with the LaFollette Progressives in Wisconsin and the Minnesota Farmer-Labor Party, had intended to run candidates in the 1936 elections, but many sections of the movement, fearing a Republican victory, withdrew their opposition to Roosevelt. After 1936, Bingham himself supported the New Deal. In fact he eventually became skeptical of the possibility of organizing a national liberal movement, and in 1941 he ran and was elected as a Democrat to the Connecticut State Senate, where he became chairman of the Senate Agricultural Committee (1941-1942). In 1944 Bingham entered the army as a Military Government Officer and served as a labor specialist, mainly in Germany. After the war Common Sense ceased publication and Bingham began to practise law. He also served as Workmen's Compensation Commissioner from 1949 to 1951 during the administration of Chester Bowles, then Governor of Connecticut. In addition Bingham served on many boards and committees, including the Board of Directors of the American Civil Liberties Union, 1940-1947.

Alfred Bingham's published books include: Challenge to the New Deal, a symposium co-edited with Selden Rodman (1934), Insurgent America; the Revolt of the Middle Classes (1935), Man's Estate; Adventures in Economic Discovery, which is partly autobiographical (1939), The United States of Europe (1940), The Technique of Democracy (1942) and The Practice of Idealism (1944).

The Alfred Bingham papers are divided into seven series, which fall into two main groups. Series I - V consist of the personal correspondence and papers of Alfred Bingham while Series VI and VII are the files of *Common Sense*. The seven series are: Correspondence, Subject Files, Writings, Newspapers, Special Files, Common Sense Correspondence Files, and Common Sense Special Files.

The bulk of the material in Correspondence and Subject Files is arranged under subject headings which, in most cases, are the names of movements or organizations to which Bingham belonged, or in which he was

interested. Alfred Bingham Correspondence contains both letters received by Bingham, his own retained file copies, and a small quantity of correspondence among other persons, most of which was probably passed on to Bingham for his information. Bingham corresponded with many of the politicians, liberals, and intellectuals of his day, and often wrote or received letters in his capacity as an official or member of various reform organizations. Correspondents of note include, among others: Charles Beard, Chester Bowles, Lewis Corey, John Dewey, Paul Douglas, Theodore Dreiser, Henry Pratt Fairchild, John Haynes Holmes, Anne Lindbergh, Norman Thomas and Oswald Garrison Villard. A small portion of correspondence is of a purely personal nature, but Bingham knew many of his correspondents in both official and personal capacities. Some letters are routine and pertain to the day-to-day administration of the journal, but many letters also discuss civil rights, the third party movement, and politics in general. Of particular interest is the extensive correspondence (1933-1943) with Thomas Amlie, Progressive Congressman from Wisconsin and chairman of both the Farmer Labor Political Federation and the American Commonwealth Political Federation. There is also considerable correspondence (1935-1936) with Nathan Fine, Director of the National Office of the American Common-wealth Political Federation, who worked closely with Amlie and Bingham. There is also correspondence pertaining to the case of Jerome Davis, professor in the Yale Divinity School, whose contract was terminated allegedly because of his economic and social views, and correspondence concerning the Rust Cotton Picker Company, in which Bingham was a shareholder.

The Subject Files contain such material as circular letters, minutes of meetings, press releases and reports relating to the many organizations, publications and subjects in which Alfred Bingham was interested. There is considerable material relating to the American Civil Liberties Union, the American Commonwealth Political Federation and the Farmer Labor Political Federation. Also of interest is the material relating to cooperatives, various peace movements and organizations devoted to "technocracy", including the People's League for Abundance.

The collection also contains addresses and articles by Alfred Bingham and other writers including Jerome Davis and Upton Sinclair; copies of news-papers with a progressive political orientation, many of which are first issues, and miscellaneous materials, such as copies of proposed legislative bills, lists of names, newspaper clippings and notes.

The correspondence files of *Common Sense* consist of letters received by the magazine and the retained file copies of replies written by various staff members, including Alfred Bingham, Sidney Hertzberg and Selden Rodman, all editors, Richard Rovere, managing editor, and Katrina McCormick, publisher. A large part of the correspondence concerns the acceptance or rejection of articles, or comments on editorials and the general content of the magazine. Many prominent politicians and intellectuals, however, also contributed to and corresponded with the editors of the magazine, including Pearl S. Buck, Stuart Chase, Lawrence Dennis, Jerome Frank, Aldous Huxley, Julian Huxley, Charles Merriam, Eleanor Roosevelt, Bertrand Russell, Upton Sinclair, Stephen Spender and Wendell Wilkie. There is also a small section of the personal correspondence of Sidney Hertzberg, and Robert G. Spivack, assistant editor of *Common Sense*.

The Special Files of *Common Sense* contain correspondence and other material related to the operation of the magazine, such as its finances, advertising, distribution and general organization. There is also material from scrapbooks, mainly newspaper clippings referring to *Common Sense* or containing reprints of *Common Sense* articles. Of particular interest is 'Beyond Defense', a section of correspondence and writings related to a series of articles about post-war planning published in *Common Sense* and intended for future publication in book form. Among the contributors are: A.A. Berle, Count R.N. Coudenhove-Kalergi, Charles W. Eliot, Thomas H. Eliot, Henry Pratt Fairchild, Herbert Harris, Hans Heymann, Eliot Janeway, Harold Loeb., Rexford Guy Tugwell, Jerry Voorhis and Barbara Wooton.

A full set of Common Sense is available in the general collection of the Sterling Memorial Library.

\* \* \* \* \*

#### Addition Description

The May 1979, June 1979, and July 1979 additions to the Alfred Mitchell Bingham and the Common Sense Collection comprise Addition 1. The papers augment the first accession through the documentation of Bingham's personal life and correspondence, political career, monograph writings, and volunteer activities. The addition also adds other writings, professional papers, and photographs to the main accession.

Although the papers range from 1905 to 1979, the bulk of the materials runs from the mid 1920s to the early 1970s. Correspondence with family and close friends and diaries, including a detailed travel journal he kept during a 1930-1932 world tour, provide documentation of Bingham's private and personal affairs. Bingham's brief career as a Connecticut state senator from 1941 to 1943 is also documented in these papers. The addition includes multiple files which reflect Bingham's professional and volunteer involvement with national, state, and regional progressive groups and organizations devoted to legal aid and lawyer referral, democracy in Germany and the Soviet Union, region and city planning, the peace movement, and public welfare, among others. A small but substantive set of files concerning the journal Common Sense also constitutes a part of the addition. Finally, there are many of Bingham's writings, including drafts for several of his books and articles, his poetry and literary prose, and his student essays.

#### Arrangement

Arranged in eight series and one addition: I. Correspondence. II. Subject Files. III. Writings. IV. Newspapers. V. Special Files. VI. Common Sense Correspondence Files. VII. Common Sense Special Files. VIII. Scrapbook.

#### **Collection Contents**

#### Series I: Correspondence, 1933-1944

Correspondence is arranged alphabetically by name of person, organization, or subject. Most of the subject headings are the same as those in the Subject Files. The correspondence within each group is arranged alphabetically by the name of the person with whom Bingham is corresponding, and chronologically within each division. The Series is divided into three sub-sections: "General Correspondence"; "Internal Correspondence", which consists of correspondence pertaining directly to the internal affairs of an organization; and a small section of "Correspondence of Others". Names which appear under several headings in this Series have been cross-referenced.

| b. 1, f. 1         A         I934, 1937, 1940-1944           b. 1, f. 2         Correspondence A - Z         1940-1943           b. 1, f. 3         Letter from Froenkel, Osmond K., enclosing appeal to Attorney General Biddle, Francis         1943           b. 1, f. 4         Letter to Roosevelt, President Franklin D. (drafts and copies)         1941-1943           b. 1, f. 5         Correspondence with Voorhis, Jerry (U.S. Representative)         1940           b. 1, f. 6         Case of Burrows, Dr. Waters F. and "The Commonwealth" - correspondence         1943           b. 1, f. 6         Case of Burrows, Dr. Waters F. and "The Commonwealth" - correspondence         1943           b. 1, f. 7         Correspondence A - Z         1935-1937, ny.           b. 1, f. 8         Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund         1936           b. 1, f. 9         From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine)         1936           b. 1, f. 9         From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine)         1936           b. 1, f. 10         Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising)         1936           b. 1, f. 11         Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z         1935-1937, 1939, undated           b. 1, f. 12         Correspondence A - Z         1935-1937, 1939, undated           b. 1, f. 13         Commonwealth | b.1         | A. General Correspondence  |                 |
|--|-------------|--|-----------------|
| b. 1, f. 2 Correspondence A - Z b. 1, f. 3 Letter from Froenkel, Osmond K., enclosing appeal to Attorney General Biddle, Francis b. 1, f. 4 Letter to Roosevelt, President Franklin D. (drafts and copies) b. 1, f. 5 Correspondence with Voorhis, Jerry (U.S. Representative) See also: box 3, folder 71-84 See also: box 3, folder 79 b. 1, f. 6 Case of Burrows, Dr. Waters F. and "The Commonwealth" - correspondence concerning American Commonwealth (Political) Federation b. 1, f. 7 Correspondence A - Z 1935-1937, n.y. b. 1, f. 8 Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund b. 1, f. 9 From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine) See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128 b. 1, f. 10 Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising) b. 1, f. 11 Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z Commonwealth Federation of New York b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1935 Commonwealth Fourms: correspondence A - Z 1938 b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome See also: box 2, folder 38-41   | b. 1, f. 1  | A  | , ,             |
| b. 1, f. 3 Letter from Froenkel, Osmond K., enclosing appeal to Attorney General Biddle, Francis  b. 1, f. 4 Letter to Roosevelt, President Franklin D. (drafts and copies) 1941-1943  b. 1, f. 5 Correspondence with Voorhis, Jerry (U.S. Representative) See also: box 3, folder 71-84 See also: box 3, folder 79  b. 1, f. 6 Case of Burrows, Dr. Waters F. and "The Commonwealth" - correspondence concerning  American Commonwealth (Political) Federation  b. 1, f. 7 Correspondence A - Z 1935-1937, n.y.  b. 1, f. 8 Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund 1936  b. 1, f. 9 From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine) See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128  b. 1, f. 10 Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising) 1936  b. 1, f. 11 Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z 1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1938  b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938  b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome See also: box 2, folder 38-41   |             | American Civil Liberties Union                                       |                 |
| b. 1, f. 4  Letter to Roosevelt, President Franklin D. (drafts and copies)  b. 1, f. 5  Correspondence with Voorhis, Jerry (U.S. Representative) See also: box 3, folder 71-84 See also: box 3, folder 79  b. 1, f. 6  Case of Burrows, Dr. Waters F. and "The Commonwealth" - correspondence concerning  American Commonwealth (Political) Federation  b. 1, f. 7  Correspondence A - Z  1935-1937, n.y.  b. 1, f. 8  Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund  1936  b. 1, f. 9  From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine) See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128  b. 1, f. 10  Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising)  1936  1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12  Correspondence A - Z  1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 13  Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z  1938  b. 1, f. 14  Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome See also: box 2, folder 38-41  | b. 1, f. 2  | Correspondence A - Z   | 1940-1943       |
| b. 1, f. 5 Correspondence with Voorhis, Jerry (U.S. Representative) See also: box 3, folder 71-84 See also: box 3, folder 79 b. 1, f. 6 Case of Burrows, Dr. Waters F. and "The Commonwealth" - correspondence concerning  American Commonwealth (Political) Federation b. 1, f. 7 Correspondence A - Z 1935-1937, n.y. b. 1, f. 8 Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund 1936 b. 1, f. 9 From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine) See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128 b. 1, f. 10 Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising) 1936 b. 1, f. 11 Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z 1935 Commonwealth Federation of New York b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1938 b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938 b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome See also: box 2, folder 38-41  | b. 1, f. 3  |  | 1943            |
| See also: box 3, folder 71-84 See also: box 3, folder 79  b. 1, f. 6  Case of Burrows, Dr. Waters F. and "The Commonwealth" - correspondence concerning  American Commonwealth (Political) Federation  b. 1, f. 7  Correspondence A - Z  1935-1937, n.y.  b. 1, f. 8  Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund  1936  b. 1, f. 9  From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine) See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128  b. 1, f. 10  Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising)  1936  b. 1, f. 11  Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z  1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12  Correspondence A - Z  1938  b. 1, f. 13  Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z  1938  b. 1, f. 14  Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome See also: box 2, folder 38-41   | b. 1, f. 4  | Letter to Roosevelt, President Franklin D. (drafts and copies)       | 1941-1943       |
| American Commonwealth (Political) Federation  b. 1, f. 7 Correspondence A - Z 1935-1937, n.y.  b. 1, f. 8 Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund 1936  b. 1, f. 9 From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine) 1936  See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128  b. 1, f. 10 Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising) 1936  b. 1, f. 11 Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z 1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1938  b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938  b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome 1938   | b. 1, f. 5  |  | 1940            |
| b. 1, f. 7  Correspondence A - Z  b. 1, f. 8  Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund  b. 1, f. 9  From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine) See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128  b. 1, f. 10  Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising)  b. 1, f. 11  Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12  Correspondence A - Z  1935-1937, 1939, undated  b. 1, f. 13  Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z  1938  b. 1, f. 14  Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome See also: box 2, folder 38-41   | b. 1, f. 6  |  | 1943            |
| b. 1, f. 8  Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund  1936  b. 1, f. 9  From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine) See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128  b. 1, f. 10  Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising)  1936  b. 1, f. 11  Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z  1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12  Correspondence A - Z  1935-1937, 1939, undated  b. 1, f. 13  Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z  1938  b. 1, f. 14  Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome See also: box 2, folder 38-41   |             | American Commonwealth (Political) Federation                         |                 |
| b. 1, f. 9 From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine) See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128  b. 1, f. 10 Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising) 1936  b. 1, f. 11 Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z 1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1938  b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938  b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome See also: box 2, folder 38-41   | b. 1, f. 7  | Correspondence A - Z   | 1935-1937, n.y. |
| See also: box 3, folder 62 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128  b. 1, f. 10 Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising) 1936  b. 1, f. 11 Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z 1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1935-1937, 1939, undated  b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938  b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome 1938  See also: box 2, folder 38-41  | b. 1, f. 8  | Correspondence with Bogue, Anna - concerning the Elmhirst Fund       | 1936            |
| b. 1, f. 10 Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising) 1936 b. 1, f. 11 Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z 1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1935–1937, 1939, undated b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938 b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome 1938 See also: box 2, folder 38-41  | b. 1, f. 9  | From Loeb, Harold (copy of letter to Nathan Fine)                    | 1936            |
| b. 1, f. 11 Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z 1935  Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1935–1937, 1939, undated  b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938  b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome 1938  See also: box 2, folder 38-41  |             |  |                 |
| Commonwealth Federation of New York  b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1935–1937, 1939, undated  b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938  b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome 1938  See also: box 2, folder 38-41   | b. 1, f. 10 | Correspondence of others - Nerney, Mary Childs, A - Z (fund raising) | 1936            |
| b. 1, f. 12 Correspondence A - Z 1935–1937, 1939, undated b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938 b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome 1938 See also: box 2, folder 38-41   | b. 1, f. 11 | Conference on the formation of: correspondence A - Z                 | 1935            |
| b. 1, f. 13 Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z 1938 b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome 1938 See also: box 2, folder 38-41   |             | Commonwealth Federation of New York                                  |                 |
| b. 1, f. 14 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Davis, Jerome 1938 See also: box 2, folder 38-41  | b. 1, f. 12 | Correspondence A - Z   | , ,             |
| See also: box 2, folder 38-41  | b. 1, f. 13 | Commonwealth forums: correspondence A - Z                            | 1938            |
| b. 1, f. 15 Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Lauk, W. Jett 1938  | b. 1, f. 14 |  | 1938            |
|  | b. 1, f. 15 | Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Lauk, W. Jett               | 1938            |

American Commonwealth (Political) Federation > Commonwealth Federation of New York (continued)

| b. 1, f. 16 | Commonwealth forums: from Loeb, Harold  See also: box 1, folder 7-11 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128                        | 1938                     |
|-------------|---|--------------------------|
| b. 1, f. 17 | Commonwealth forums: correspondence with Soule, George See also: box 4, folder 114-120 See also: box 4, folder 125  | 1938                     |
| b. 1, f. 18 | Olson meeting: correspondence A - Z   | 1935                     |
| b. 1, f. 19 | Olson meeting: correspondence with Olson, Governor Floyd B. (and his secretary)   | 1935                     |
| b. 1, f. 20 | American Friends Service Committee  | 1942-1944                |
| b. 1, f. 21 | Ameringer, Siegfried  | 1941-1942                |
| b. 1, f. 22 | Amlie, Thomas (and his secretary) See also: box 4, folder 127-128 See also: box 5, folder 155   | 1933                     |
| b. 2, f. 29 | В   | 1934, 1936,<br>1940-1942 |
| b. 2, f. 30 | Bingham, [Brewster?] ("Bus" - brother); Charles ("Carls" - brother); Hiram (father); Mrs. Hirma (Alfreda Mitchell - mother); [Hiram?] ("Harry" - brother) |                          |
| b. 2, f. 31 | Bowles, Chester   | 1941-1943                |
| b. 2, f. 32 | С   | 1933-1935,<br>1940-1943  |
| b. 2, f. 33 | Clark, Eleanor, Office of Strategic Services  | 1943                     |
| b. 2, f. 34 | Clyde, Mrs. Ethel   | 1934, 1941-1943          |
| b. 2, f. 35 | Contributors' Information Service   | 1936-1937                |
| b. 2, f. 36 | Cooperatives:   | 1940-1943, undated       |
| b. 2, f. 36 | Consumer Book Cooperative, Inc.   |                          |
| b. 2, f. 36 | Correlated Enterprises  |                          |
| b. 2, f. 36 | Group Health Cooperative, Inc.  |                          |
| b. 2, f. 37 | D   | 1936, 1941               |
|             | Davis, Jerome, case of  |                          |
| b. 2, f. 38 | Correspondence A - Z  | 1936-1937                |
| b. 2, f. 39 | Letters from Davis, Jerome<br>See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37  | 1936                     |
| b. 2, f. 40 | Correspondence with MacLeish, Archibald   | 1936                     |
| b. 2, f. 41 | Correspondence with Yale alumni; Yale, President and fellows of   | 1936-1937                |

| b. 2, f. 42 | Douglas, Paul H. See also: box 1, folder 7-11 See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 3, folder 71-84     | 1941             |
|-------------|---|------------------|
| b. 2, f. 43 | Dreiser, Theodore (and his secretary)   | 1934, undated    |
| b. 2, f. 44 | Dwyer, Cornelius  | 1941-1943        |
| b. 2, f. 45 | E   | 1934             |
| b. 2, f. 46 | Education Adult and Workers:  | 1940-1942        |
| b. 2, f. 46 | American Labor Education Service, Inc.  |                  |
| b. 2, f. 46 | League for Adult Education, Inc.  |                  |
| b. 2, f. 47 | F   | 1934, 1939, 1943 |
|             | Farmer Labor Political Federation See also: box 4, folder 127-128 box 3, folder 85-89                         |                  |
| b. 2, f. 48 | Correspondence A - Z  | 1933-1935        |
| b. 2, f. 49 | Membership applications and requests for information (forms) A - Z  | 1933             |
| b. 2, f. 50 | Requests for information (letters) A - Z  | 1933             |
| b. 2, f. 51 | From Douglas, Paul H. See also: box 1, folder 7-11 See also: box 3, folder 71-84                              | 1933             |
| b. 2, f. 52 | From Villard, Oswald Garrison   | 1933-1934        |
| b. 2, f. 53 | From Wood, Franklin P. See also: box 4, folder 127-128 See also: box 3, folder 85-89                          | 1934             |
| b. 2, f. 54 | 1934 Conference, New York: correspondence A - Z   | 1934             |
| b. 2, f. 55 | 1935 Conference of progressive leaders: correspondence A - Z  | 1934-1935        |
| b. 2, f. 56 | From American Federation of Labor (Green, William)  | 1934             |
| b. 2, f. 57 | Correspondence with Coughlin, Rev. Charles E.   | 1934             |
| b. 2, f. 58 | From Fairchild, Henry Pratt See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 3, folder 71-84                      | 1935             |
| b. 2, f. 59 | From Loeb, Harold See also: box 1, folder 7-11 See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 4, folder 127-128 | 1934             |
| b. 2, f. 60 | From National Farmers' Holiday Association (Milo Reno) See also: box 3, folder 85-89                          | 1934             |
| b. 2, f. 61 | From National Student Federation (John A. Lang) See also: box 10, folder 111                                  | 1934             |

| b. 3, f. 62 | Fine, Nathan See also: box 1, folder 7-11  | 1935                    |
|-------------|--|-------------------------|
| b. 3, f. 67 | G  | 1934-1935,<br>1941-1943 |
| b. 3, f. 68 | Goddard College  | 1941, 1943              |
| b. 3, f. 69 | н  | 1934-1941               |
| b. 3, f. 70 | I  | 1935, 1941-1942         |
|             | Institute for Applied Social Analysis  |                         |
| b. 3, f. 71 | Correspondence A - Z   | 1939                    |
| b. 3, f. 72 | Correspondence with Beard, Charles   | 1939                    |
| b. 3, f. 73 | From Douglas, Paul H. See also: box 1, folder 7-11 See also: box 2, folder 48-70   | 1939                    |
| b. 3, f. 74 | From Fairchild, Henry Pratt See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 2, folder 48-70                                   | 1939                    |
| b. 3, f. 75 | Correspondence with Holcombe, Arthur N.  | 1939                    |
| b. 3, f. 76 | Correspondence with Jones, Alfred W., Director of Research (including copies of letters to Charles Beard and Ralph Hetzel) | 1939-1940               |
|             | Institute for Applied Social Science   |                         |
| b. 3, f. 77 | From Lindeman, Edward C.   | 1939                    |
| b. 3, f. 78 | Correspondence with National Resources Planning Board - Eliot, Charles W.; Means, Gardiner C.; Merriam, Charles E.         | 1939                    |
| b. 3, f. 79 | From Voorhis, Jerry See also: box 5, folder 140-142 See also: box 3, folder 79   | 1939                    |
| b. 3, f. 80 | J  | 1933, 1939, 1943        |
| b. 3, f. 81 | K  | 1941, 1943              |
| b. 3, f. 82 | Knox, Herbert H. (father-in-law)   | 1938                    |
| b. 3, f. 83 | Koenig, Nathan, U.S. Department of Agriculture   | 1941                    |
| b. 3, f. 84 | L  | 1934, 1941, 1943        |
|             | League for Independent Political Action  |                         |
| b. 3, f. 85 | Correspondence of others: Madaus, Mr., from Farmer Labor Political Federation  | undated                 |
|             | United Conference for Progressive Political Action   |                         |
| b. 3, f. 86 | Correspondence from: Conference for Progressive Labor Action;<br>Continental Congress of Workers and Farmers               | 1933                    |

League for Independent Political Action > United Conference for Progressive Political Action (continued)

| b. 3, f. 87  | Correspondence of others: Cox, Stacy telegram from Read, George W.;<br>Whitehead, Carle; and Wood, Franklin P.                      | 1933                           |
|--------------|---|--------------------------------|
|              | See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 4, folder 127-128   |                                |
| b. 3, f. 88  | Correspondence of others: Dewey, John from Reno, Milo (National Farmers' Holiday Association)                                       | 1933                           |
|              | See also: box 2, folder 48-70   |                                |
| b. 3, f. 89  | Correspondence of others: Williams, Howard Y. from "Farmer Labor Leader"  | 1933                           |
|              | See also: box 2, folder 48-70   |                                |
| b. 3, f. 90  | [Lindbergh?], Anne<br>English   | 1941                           |
|              | See also: box 5, folder 156   |                                |
| b. 3, f. 91  | M   | 1934, 1937,<br>1941-1942       |
| b. 3, f. 92  | McDill, John and Mrs. Julia   | 1934, 1936,<br>1938-1939, 1942 |
| b. 3, f. 93  | Mumford, Lewis  | 1934                           |
| b. 3, f. 94  | N<br>See also: <u>Folio 33</u>  | 1932, 1934,<br>1940-1941       |
| b. 3, f. 95  | National Student Federation of America, officials of See also: box 2, folder 48-70  | 1933, 1935                     |
| b. 3, f. 96  | 0   | 1942                           |
|              | Outline of a program for progressives   |                                |
| b. 3, f. 97  | Correspondence with Cosey, Lewis  | [1940?]                        |
| b. 3, f. 98  | From Gross, Murray  | 1940                           |
| b. 3, f. 99  | Correspondence with Norton, Warder W.   | 1941                           |
| b. 4, f. 100 | Р   | 1934, 1937,<br>1941-1943       |
| b. 4, f. 101 | Peabody, Rev. Endicott  | 1937, 1940-1941                |
|              | Peace Movements   |                                |
| b. 4, f. 102 | Various organizations   | 1941-1943                      |
| b. 4, f. 103 | Emergency Peace campaign, officials of [Correspondence include: W. Russell Bowie, Kenneth J. Brooks, Fred Atkins Moore, Kirby Page] | 1936-1937                      |
|              | See also: box 4, folder 104   |                                |
| b. 4, f. 104 | Memorandum on the policy for the peace movement by Bingham, A.: drafts (including list of those to whom sent) and replies A - Z $$  | 1939                           |
| b. 4, f. 105 | Letter from Holmes, John Haynes   | 1939                           |
|              |   |                                |

#### Peace Movements (continued)

| b. 4, f. 106               | Letter from Page, Kirby   | 1939                          |
|----------------------------|---|-------------------------------|
|                            | See also: box 4, folder 103   |                               |
| b. 4, f. 107               | Pierson, John H.G.  | 1934, 1937-1938,<br>1941      |
|                            | See also: box 3, folder 69 See also: box 4, folder 121  |                               |
|                            | Publishers  |                               |
| b. 4, f. 108               | Covici Friede; Duell, Sloan and Pearce Inc.; Falcoln Press; Harcourt Brace and Co.  | 1934, 1939-1942               |
| b. 4, f. 109               | Harper and Brothers; Howell, Soskin and Co., Inc.; John Day Co. Inc.; Simon and Schuster, Inc.  | 1934–1935, 1937,<br>1941,1943 |
| b. 4, f. 110               | W.W. Norton and Co., Inc.   | 1939-1941                     |
|                            | See also: box 5, folder 156   |                               |
| b. 4, f. 111               | R   | 1934-1937,<br>1941-1942       |
| b. 4, f. 112               | Rhine, Charles  | 1936                          |
|                            | See also: box 8, folder 63  |                               |
| b. 4, f. 113               | Rodman, Selden Correspondence concerning, with Draft Board  | 1941                          |
|                            | Rust Cotton Picker Co.  |                               |
| b. <b>4,</b> f. <b>114</b> | Correspondence A - Z  | 1937-1940                     |
| b. 4, f. 115               | Correspondence with Coil, E. Johnston (National Economic and Social Planning Association)   | 1940-1941                     |
| b. 4, f. 116               | Correspondence with McCormick, Robert E.  | 1939-1940                     |
| b. 4, f. 117               | Correspondence with Pratt, Eliot D.   | 1939-1943, n.y.               |
| b. 4, f. 118               | Correspondence with Rust, John D. and Mrs. Thelma R.  | 1936-1941                     |
| b. 4, f. 119               | From Straus, Robert K.  | 1937                          |
| b. 4, f. 120               | Correspondence of others (all copies) (Correspondents include: E.J. Coil,<br>Delta and Pine Land Company, Morris L. Ernst, Charles P. Grimes, Eliot D.<br>Pratt, John D. Rust, Mack Rust, George Soule, Robert K. Straus) | 1936, 1939-1941               |
|                            | See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 4, folder 125  |                               |
| b. 4, f. 121               | S   | 1933 [1938?],<br>1941–1943    |
| b. 4, f. 122               | Salem Library Correspondence with Book of the Month Club, Rodgers, Ernest E., "Norris"  | 1936-1938                     |
| b. 4, f. 123               | Samson, Leon, case of (Correspondents include: Commissioner of Mental Hygiene, Albany, New York; Middletown State Homeopathic Hospital; Anna H. Samson [sister]; Leon Samson; Louis Stone)                                | 1936, 1941                    |
| b. 4, f. 124               | Seymour, Charles, President of Yale   | 1942-1943                     |
|                            |   |                               |

| b. 4, f. 125 | Soule, George, correspondence from   | 1934                  |
|--------------|--|-----------------------|
| L 4 £ 407    | See also: box 1-2, folder 7-37 See also: box 4, folder 114-120   | 1034 1044 1043        |
| b. 4, f. 126 | T  | 1934, 1941-1942       |
|              | "Technocracies"  |                       |
|              | Continental Committee on Technocracy   |                       |
| b. 4, f. 127 | Correspondence of Others: Bonner, Charles from Loeb, Harold (copy)   | 1934                  |
|              | See also: <u>box 1, folder 7-11</u> See also: <u>box 1-2, folder 7-37</u> See also: <u>box 2, folder 48-70</u> |                       |
| b. 4, f. 128 | People's League for Economic Security Rogers, Maria Lambin, Executive Director                                 | · 1937                |
| b. 4, f. 129 | Tillich, Paul, correspondence to   | 1941                  |
| b. 4, f. 130 | U  | 1942                  |
| b. 4, f. 131 | V  | 1935, 1943            |
| b. 4, f. 132 | Voorhis, Jerry (including draft of Monopoly Control Bill)  | 1939                  |
|              | See also: <u>box 5, folder 140-142</u> See also: <u>box 3, folder 71-84</u>                                    |                       |
| b. 4, f. 133 | W  | 1934, 1941-1943       |
| b. 4, f. 134 | Williams, Howard Y.: correspondence with and concerning  | 1941-1943             |
|              | See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 3, folder 85-89  |                       |
|              | Workers Defense League   |                       |
| b. 5, f. 135 | A - Z  | 1941-1942             |
| b. 5, f. 136 | World Fellowship, Inc.   | 1941-1943             |
| b. 5, f. 137 | Y  | 1941-1943             |
| b. 5, f. 138 | Yale University, miscellaneous   | 1933-1934, 1941       |
| b. 5, f. 139 | Unidentified - one name only; Dorsey, "Cousin Kate", Norris  | 1934, 1937            |
|              | B. Internal Correspondence   |                       |
|              | American Civil Liberties Union   |                       |
| b. 5, f. 140 | Miscellaneous correspondence and memoranda   | 1940                  |
| b. 5, f. 141 | 1941-1943, undated   | 1941-1943,<br>undated |
|              | American Commonwealth (Political) Federation   |                       |
| b. 5, f. 143 | Letter from Douglas, Paul H. (copy of letter to Fine, Nathan)  | 1936                  |
|              | See also: <u>box 2, folder 48-70</u> See also: <u>box 3, folder 71-84</u> See also: <u>box 3, folder 62</u>    |                       |
| b. 5, f. 144 | Correspondence with Nerney, Mary Childs  | 1935-1936             |

#### American Commonwealth (Political) Federation (continued)

| b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>145</b> | Two miscellaneous items  | 1936, 1939                   |
|-----------------------------|--|------------------------------|
| b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>146</b> | From Fairchild, Henry Pratt  | 1937                         |
|                             | See also: box 2, folder 48-70 See also: box 3, folder 71-84  |                              |
|                             | Farmer Labor Political Federation  |                              |
| b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>147</b> | Correspondence with Dewey, John  | 1934                         |
|                             | See also: box 3, folder 85-89  |                              |
| b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>148</b> | Correspondence with Williams, Howard Y.  | 1934, 1936, 1940,<br>undated |
|                             | See also: box 3, folder 85-89  |                              |
|                             | League for Independent Political Action  |                              |
| b. 5, f. 149                | Memoranda and other items concerning the League  | 1933                         |
|                             | Peace Movements  |                              |
| b. 5, f. 150                | Keep America out of war Congress   |                              |
| b. 5, f. 150                | Miscellaneous items  | 1938-1939, 1941              |
| b. 5, f. 151                | Correspondence with Thomas, Norman   | 1938-1939                    |
|                             | "Technocracies"  |                              |
| b. 5, f. 152                | Continental Committee on Technocracy   |                              |
| b. 5, f. 152                | From Harris, Herbert   | 1934                         |
| b. 5, f. 153                | From Wood, Franklin P. (including copies of correspondence with Amlie, Thomas; Dorkovitch, Victor; and Loeb, Harold)                               |                              |
|                             | See also: <u>box 1-2, folder 7-37</u> See also: <u>box 2, folder 48-70</u> See also: <u>box 3, folder 85-89</u> See also: <u>box 5, folder 155</u> |                              |
|                             | Workers Defense League   |                              |
| b. 5, f. 154                | Memoranda, etc.  | 1941-1943                    |
|                             | C. Correspondence of Others  |                              |
| b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>155</b> | Amlie, Thomas from Progressive Commonwealth Federation Inc.  | 1937                         |
|                             | See also: box 5, folder 155 See also: box 4, folder 127-128  |                              |
| b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>156</b> | Rodman, Selden from Lindbergh, Anne M. (copy) See also: box 3, folder 90   | 1941                         |
| b. 5, f. 157                | Rodman, Selden from publishers: Falcoln Press and W.W. Norton and Co., Inc. See also: box 4, folder 108-110  | 1936                         |
|                             |  |                              |

# Series II: Subject File, (1920-1932) 1933-1943

The SUBJECT FILE is arranged alphabetically by name of person, organization, or subject. Most of the subject headings are the same as those found in Series I. Material included under each heading is arranged alphabetically by category and chronologically within each category.

| b. 33         The American Guard         Undated           b. 33         American Institute of Public Opinion         1941-1942           American Civil Liberties Union           b. 6, f. 2         Circular letters and memoranda, June, 1937, June, 1939, January - May, 1940         1937, 1939, 1940           b. 6, f. 3         June - December         1940           b. 6, f. 4-5         January - December, no day         1941           b. 6, f. 6-7         January - December         1942           b. 6, f. 8-9         January - September         1943, undated           b. 6, f. 10         draft by [Ernst?], Morris         undated           b. 6, f. 11         Minutes - annual meetings and subcommittees         1941-1943           b. 6, f. 12         Minutes - Board of Directors         1940           b. 6, f. 13         1941         1942           b. 7, f. 14         1942         1943           b. 7, f. 15         1943         1942           b. 7, f. 16         Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")         1942           b. 7, f. 18         Press releases - Press Service         1940-1941           b. 7, f. 19         Press releases - Press Service         1940-1941           b. 7, f. 21         Public | b. 6, f. 1                 | A organizations and publications, miscellaneous See also:box 1, folder 1    | 1932, 1934-1935,<br>n.d |
|--|----------------------------|---|-------------------------|
| American Civil Liberties Union b. 6, f. 2  | b. 33                      |   | Undated                 |
| D. 6, f. 2   Circular letters and memoranda, June, 1937, June, 1939, January - May, 1940   1937, 1939, 1940  | b. 33                      | American Institute of Public Opinion  | 1941-1942               |
| Circular letters and memoranda           b. 6, f. 3         June - December         1940           b. 6, f. 4-5         January - December, no day         1941           b. 6, f. 6-7         January - December         1942           b. 6, f. 8-9         January - September         1943, undated           b. 6, f. 10         draft by [Ernst?], Morris         undated           b. 6, f. 11         Minutes - annual meetings and subcommittees         1941-1943           b. 6, f. 12         Minutes - Board of Directors         1940           b. 6, f. 13         1941 English         1942           b. 7, f. 14         1942 English         1942           b. 7, f. 15         1943 English         1943           b. 7, f. 16         Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")         1942           b. 7, f. 17         Open letter from Stone, I.F.         1940           b. 7, f. 18         Press releases - Press Service         1940-1941           b. 7, f. 19         Press releases - Press Service         1942           b. 7, f. 20         January - July         1943           b. 7, f. 21         Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   |                            | American Civil Liberties Union  |                         |
| b. 6, f. 3         June - December         1940           b. 6, f. 4-5         January - December, no day         1941           b. 6, f. 6-7         January - December         1942           b. 6, f. 8-9         January - September         1943, undated           b. 6, f. 10         draft by [Ernst?], Morris         undated           b. 6, f. 11         Minutes - annual meetings and subcommittees         1941-1943           b. 6, f. 12         Minutes - Board of Directors         1940           b. 6, f. 13         1941<br>English         1941           b. 7, f. 14         1942<br>English         1942           b. 7, f. 15         1943<br>English         1943           b. 7, f. 16         Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")         1942           b. 7, f. 17         Open letter from Stone, I.F.         1940           b. 7, f. 18         Press releases - Press Service See also: box 2, folder 38-41         1942           b. 7, f. 19         Press releases - Press Service         1940           b. 7, f. 20         January - July         1943           b. 7, f. 21         Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"  | b. 6, f. 2                 | Circular letters and memoranda, June, 1937, June, 1939, January - May, 1940 | 1937, 1939, 1940        |
| b. 6, f. 4-5         January - December, no day         1941           b. 6, f. 6-7         January - December         1942           b. 6, f. 8-9         January - September         1943, undated           b. 6, f. 10         draft by [Ernst?], Morris         undated           b. 6, f. 11         Minutes - annual meetings and subcommittees         1941-1943           b. 6, f. 12         Minutes - Board of Directors         1940           b. 6, f. 13         1941<br>English         1941           b. 7, f. 14         1942<br>English         1942           b. 7, f. 15         1943<br>English         1943<br>English           b. 7, f. 16         Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")         1942           b. 7, f. 17         Open letter from Stone, I.F.         1940           b. 7, f. 18         Press releases - Press Service See also: box 2, folder 38-41         1942           b. 7, f. 20         January - July         1943           b. 7, f. 21         Publications         1943           Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"         1943  |                            | Circular letters and memoranda  |                         |
| b. 6, f. 6-7         January - December         1942           b. 6, f. 8-9         January - September         1943, undated           b. 6, f. 10         draft by [Ernst?], Morris         undated           b. 6, f. 11         Minutes - annual meetings and subcommittees         1941-1943           b. 6, f. 12         Minutes - Board of Directors         1940           b. 6, f. 13         1941 English         1941           b. 7, f. 14         1942 English         1942           b. 7, f. 15         1943 English         1943           b. 7, f. 16         Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")         1942           b. 7, f. 17         Open letter from Stone, I.F.         1940           b. 7, f. 18         Press releases - Press Service See also: box 2, folder 38-41         1942           b. 7, f. 19         Press releases - Press Service         1942           b. 7, f. 20         January - July         1943           b. 7, f. 21         Publications         Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. 6, f. 3                 | June - December   | 1940                    |
| b. 6, f. 8-9       January - September       1943, undated         b. 6, f. 10       draft by [Ernst?], Morris       undated         b. 6, f. 11       Minutes - annual meetings and subcommittees       1941-1943         b. 6, f. 12       Minutes - Board of Directors       1940         b. 6, f. 13       1941 English       1941         b. 7, f. 14       1942 English       1942         b. 7, f. 15       1943 English       1943         b. 7, f. 16       Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")       1942         b. 7, f. 17       Open letter from Stone, I.F.       1940         b. 7, f. 18       Press releases - Press Service See also: box 2, folder 38-41       1940-1941         b. 7, f. 19       Press releases - Press Service       1940-1941         b. 7, f. 20       January - July       1943         b. 7, f. 21       Publications       1943         b. 7, f. 21       Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. 6, f. 4-5               | January - December, no day  | 1941                    |
| b. 6, f. 10 draft by [Ernst?], Morris undated b. 6, f. 11 Minutes - annual meetings and subcommittees 1941-1943 b. 6, f. 12 Minutes - Board of Directors 1940 b. 6, f. 13 1941 English 1941 b. 7, f. 14 1942 English 1942 b. 7, f. 15 1943 English 1943 b. 7, f. 16 Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation") 1942 b. 7, f. 17 Open letter from Stone, I.F. 1940 b. 7, f. 18 Press releases - Press Service 1940-1941 b. 7, f. 19 Press releases - Press Service 1942 b. 7, f. 20 January - July 1943 b. 7, f. 21 Publications b. 7, f. 21 Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"  | b. 6, f. 6-7               | January - December  | 1942                    |
| b. 6, f. 11 Minutes - annual meetings and subcommittees 1941-1943 b. 6, f. 12 Minutes - Board of Directors 1940 b. 6, f. 13 1941 English 1941 b. 7, f. 14 1942 English 1943 b. 7, f. 15 1943 English 1943 b. 7, f. 16 Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation") b. 7, f. 17 Open letter from Stone, I.F. 1940 b. 7, f. 18 Press releases - Press Service 1940-1941 See also: box 2, folder 38-41 b. 7, f. 20 January - July 1943 b. 7, f. 21 Publications b. 7, f. 21 Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. 6, f. 8-9               | January - September   | 1943, undated           |
| b. 6, f. 12 Minutes - Board of Directors 1940 b. 6, f. 13 1941 English 1941 b. 7, f. 14 1942 English 1943 b. 7, f. 15 1943 English 1943 b. 7, f. 16 Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation") b. 7, f. 17 Open letter from Stone, I.F. 1940 b. 7, f. 18 Press releases - Press Service 1940-1941 See also: box 2, folder 38-41 b. 7, f. 20 January - July 1943 b. 7, f. 21 Publications b. 7, f. 21 Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. 6, f. 10                | draft by [Ernst?], Morris   | undated                 |
| b. 6, f. 13       1941       1942         b. 7, f. 14       1942       1942         b. 7, f. 15       1943       1943         b. 7, f. 16       Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")       1942         b. 7, f. 17       Open letter from Stone, I.F.       1940         b. 7, f. 18       Press releases - Press Service see also: box 2, folder 38-41       1942         b. 7, f. 19       Press releases - Press Service       1942         b. 7, f. 20       January - July       1943         b. 7, f. 21       Publications         b. 7, f. 21       Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. 6, f. 11                | Minutes - annual meetings and subcommittees                                 | 1941-1943               |
| b. 7, f. 14       1942         English       1942         b. 7, f. 15       1943         English       1943         b. 7, f. 16       Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")       1942         b. 7, f. 17       Open letter from Stone, I.F.       1940         b. 7, f. 18       Press releases - Press Service       1940-1941         See also: box 2, folder 38-41       1942         b. 7, f. 19       Press releases - Press Service       1942         b. 7, f. 20       January - July       1943         b. 7, f. 21       Publications         b. 7, f. 21       Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. 6, f. 12                | Minutes - Board of Directors  | 1940                    |
| English         b. 7, f. 15       1943<br>English       1943         b. 7, f. 16       Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")       1942         b. 7, f. 17       Open letter from Stone, I.F.       1940         b. 7, f. 18       Press releases - Press Service       1940-1941         See also: box 2, folder 38-41       1942         b. 7, f. 20       January - July       1943         b. 7, f. 21       Publications         b. 7, f. 21       Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"  | b. 6, f. 13                |   | 1941                    |
| English  b. 7, f. 16  Open corr. of Hays, Arthur Garfield with Rosenberg, James M. (clippings from "The Nation")  b. 7, f. 17  Open letter from Stone, I.F.  1940  b. 7, f. 18  Press releases - Press Service 1940-1941  See also: box 2, folder 38-41  b. 7, f. 19  Press releases - Press Service 1942  b. 7, f. 20  January - July 1943  b. 7, f. 21  Publications  Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"  | b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>14</b> |   | 1942                    |
| b. 7, f. 17  | b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>15</b> |   | 1943                    |
| b. 7, f. 18 Press releases - Press Service See also: box 2, folder 38-41  b. 7, f. 19 Press releases - Press Service 1942 b. 7, f. 20 January - July 1943 b. 7, f. 21 Publications b. 7, f. 21 Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>16</b> |   | 1942                    |
| See also: box 2, folder 38-41  b. 7, f. 19 Press releases - Press Service 1942  b. 7, f. 20 January - July 1943  b. 7, f. 21 Publications  b. 7, f. 21 Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. 7, f. 17                | Open letter from Stone, I.F.  | 1940                    |
| b. 7, f. 20 January - July 1943 b. 7, f. 21 Publications b. 7, f. 21 Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. 7, f. 18                |   | 1940-1941               |
| b. 7, f. 21 Publications b. 7, f. 21 Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"   | b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>19</b> | Press releases - Press Service  | 1942                    |
| b. 7, f. 21 Newspaper "Civil Liberties Quarterly"  | b. 7, f. 20                | January - July  | 1943                    |
|  | b. 7, f. 21                | Publications  |                         |
|  | b. 7, f. 21                |   |                         |

#### American Civil Liberties Union > Publications (continued)

| b. 7, f. 22-23 | Pamphlets   | 1935, 1939-1943       |
|----------------|---|-----------------------|
| b. 7, f. 24    | Pamphlets, Chicago Civil Liberties Committee See also: box 8, folder 63   | 1936                  |
|                | American Commonwealth (Political) Federation  |                       |
| b. 7, f. 25    | Circular letters  | 1935-1937,<br>undated |
| b. 7, f. 26    | Circular letter, draft of   | undated               |
| b. 7, f. 27    | 1935 conference on the formation of - Minutes (duplicated copy) and bill for duplication  | 1935                  |
| b. 7, f. 28    | Minutes (MS)  | 1935                  |
| b. 7, f. 29    | Minutes, list of those requiring copies   | [1935]                |
| b. 7, f. 30    | Open letter from Sinclair, Upton  | 1935                  |
|                | Financial   |                       |
| b. 7, f. 31    | Application to the Elmhirst Fund  | 1936                  |
| b. 7, f. 32    | Application and pledge cards, blank lists - of organizations, of pledges, notes on budget statements to Trimble, South, clerk of the House of Representatives | 1935-1936,<br>undated |
|                | American Commonwealth (Political) Federation  |                       |
| b. 7, f. 33    | Memoranda and notes   | undated               |
| b. 7, f. 34    | National Executive Committee meeting - agenda, notes, reports   | 1936                  |
| b. 7, f. 35    | Newspaper clippings   | 1935-1936             |
| b. 7, f. 36    | Press releases (by A. Bingham?)   | 1935-1936,<br>undated |
| b. 7, f. 37    | Platform and program  | 1935                  |
| b. 7, f. 38    | Publications  |                       |
| b. 7           | Pamphlet "The American Commonwealth Plan" with notes by De Vilbis (Lydia Allen?)  | undated               |
| b. 7, f. 39    | Pamphlets   | 1935-1937,<br>undated |
| b. 7, f. 40    | [Pamphlets, drafts of and notes on?] English  | undated               |
| b. 7, f. 41    | Pamphlets, proofs of  | undated               |
| b. 7, f. 42    | Suggestions for   | undated               |
| b. 8, f. 43    | Commonwealth Federation, Cook County: Membership card (blanks; press release; price sheet; publication, Pamphlet  | 1936, undated         |

#### American Commonwealth (Political) Federation (continued)

| b. 8, f. 44 | Commonwealth Federation of New York  |                             |
|-------------|--|-----------------------------|
| b. 8, f. 44 | Bills to be promoted [drafts?]   | undated                     |
| b. 8, f. 45 | Circular letters   | 1935-1939,<br>undated       |
| b. 8, f. 46 | Committees: Executive-agenda and reports on Public Service Authorities-minutes   | 1936-1937, n.y.             |
| b. 8, f. 47 | Commonwealth forums: notes and statement by Bingham, Alfred  | 1938, undated               |
| b. 8, f. 48 | Commonwealth forums: programs  | 1938-1939                   |
| b. 8, f. 49 | 1935 conference on the formation of: Circular letters, lists of invitees, platform   | 1935, undated               |
| b. 8, f. 50 | Constitution: provisional, suggested and amended   | undated                     |
| b. 8, f. 51 | List of committee members, membership application (blank), notes on budget $ \\$   | undated                     |
| b. 8, f. 52 | Platform and programs  | 1937-1938,<br>undated       |
| b. 8, f. 53 | Press releases   | 1936-1937,<br>undated       |
| b. 8, f. 54 | Commonwealth Federation (California) Circular letters and memoranda  | 1937-1938,<br>undated       |
| b. 33       | Constitution and by-laws See also: Folio 33  | 1936                        |
| b. 8, f. 56 | Newspaper clippings and notes  | undated                     |
| b. 8, f. 57 | Printed matter - samples   | undated                     |
| b. 8, f. 58 | Publications - Pamphlets<br>See also: Alfred Bingham Newspapers  | 1938, undated               |
| b. 8, f. 59 | B organizations and publications, miscellaneous  | undated                     |
| b. 8, f. 60 | Ca - Con: organizations and publications, miscellaneous  | 1941-1942,<br>undated       |
| b. 8, f. 61 | Coo - Cr: organizations and publications, miscellaneous  | 1932–1935, 1940,<br>undated |
| b. 8, f. 62 | Christensen, Parley Parker   |                             |
| b. 8, f. 62 | Letters of recommendation (copies) from Evans, Wm. H. (to Roosevelt, F.D.) and Foley, John P., newspaper extracts (copies) | 1920-1933,<br>undated       |
| b. 8, f. 63 | City of Chicago vs. Charles Rhine<br>See also: box 4, folder 112   | 1935-1936                   |
|             | Contributors- Information Service  |                             |

#### Contributors-Information Service (continued)

| b. 8, f. 64                | Minutes, reports on C.I.S.  | 1936-1937               |
|----------------------------|---|-------------------------|
| b. 8, f. 65                | Reports on other organizations  | 1936-1937               |
|                            | Co-operatives   |                         |
| b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>66</b> | Circulars and publications Con - Coo  | 1939-1940,<br>undated   |
| b. 8, f. 67                | Circulars and publications Cor - Vi   | 1933, 19371940,<br>n.d  |
|                            | See also: Folio 33  |                         |
| b. 8, f. 68                | Pamphlets about, by, Consumer Distribution Corporation; Federal Council of Churches of Christ in America; National Council of YMCA; National Education Association                                    | 1937, undated           |
| b. 9, f. 69                | D organizations and publications, miscellaneous   | 1933-1934,<br>undated   |
| b. 9, f. 70                | Davis, Jerome, case of: Circular letters and reports; American Federation of Teachers; report - "Economic Justice"; petition blank; press releases - American Civil Liberties Union, Yale University. | 1936-1937               |
|                            | See also: box 12, folder 23   |                         |
| b. 9, f. 71                | E organizations and publications, miscellaneous   | 1933–1934, 1939,<br>n.d |
|                            | Education, Adult and Workers  |                         |
| b. 9, f. 72                | American Association for Adult Education Publications   | 1938-1940               |
| b. 9, f. 73                | American Labor Education Service Inc reports  | 1940, undated           |
| b. 9, f. 73                | "Brookwood" - pamphlets, programs and statements<br>English   | 1932-1933               |
| b. 9, f. 73                | Federal Emergency Relief Administration - pamphlet  | 1934                    |
| b. 9, f. 73                | New Workers School - pamphlet   | n.y.                    |
| b. 9, f. 73                | "Seacraft" pamphlet<br>English  | 1935                    |
| b. 9, f. 74                | F organizations and publications, miscellaneous   | 1934-1937,<br>undated   |
|                            | Farmer Labor organizations  |                         |
| b. <b>9,</b> f. <b>75</b>  | Newspaper clippings   |                         |
|                            | See also: Folio 33  |                         |
|                            | Connecticut Congress of Farmers and Workers   |                         |
| b. 9, f. 76                | Circular letters and memoranda; pamphlet, press release   | 1933, 1936,<br>undated  |
|                            |   |                         |

Farmer Labor organizations

#### Farmer Labor organizations (continued)

| b. 9, f. 77                | Continental Congress of Workers and Farmers Pamphlet, report  | 1933                        |
|----------------------------|---|-----------------------------|
| b. 9, f. 78                | Farmer Labor Association of Minnesota   |                             |
| b. 9, f. 78                | Newspaper clipping, pamphlet, resolution  | 1934-1936,<br>undated       |
| b. 9, f. 79                | Farmer Labor Party, local groups  |                             |
| b. 9, f. 79                | Michigan - circular letters and memoranda, publications   | 1935-1936,<br>undated       |
| b. 9, f. 79                | Montana - circular letter   | 1937                        |
| b. 9, f. 79                | New Hampshire - platform  | undated                     |
| b. 9, f. 79                | Wayne County - pamphlet   | undated                     |
| b. 9, f. 80                | Farmer Labor Party  |                             |
| b. 9, f. 80                | National circular letters, membership cards, organization plan, platform, pamphlets   | 1932-1936,<br>undated       |
| b. 9, f. 81                | Farmer Labor Progressive League of Montana - pamphlet   | undated                     |
| b. 9, f. 81                | National Farmers' Holiday Association - report  | 1935                        |
| b. 9, f. 81                | Saskatchewan Farmer Labor Group - pamphlet  | 1932                        |
| b. 9, f. 81                | Unidentified group - resolution   | undated                     |
| F                          | armer Labor Political Federation  |                             |
| b. 9, f. 82                | Circular letters and reports  | 1933–1937, 1940,<br>undated |
| b. 9, f. 83                | 1935 conference of progressive leaders  |                             |
| b. 9, f. 83                | List of invitees, minutes   | 1935                        |
| b. 9, f. 84                | 1940 conference of progressives   |                             |
| b. 9, f. 84                | Minutes   | 1940                        |
| b. 9, f. 85                |   |                             |
| b. 7, 1. 03                | Financial   |                             |
| b. 9, f. 85                | Financial  Bank account, receipts, treasurer's reports  | 1933-1935                   |
|                            |   | 1933-1935<br>1933-1934      |
| b. 9, f. 85                | Bank account, receipts, treasurer's reports  Membership and joint subscription to "Common Sense" and membership of League for Independent Political Action. November,   |                             |
| b. 9, f. 85                | Bank account, receipts, treasurer's reports  Membership and joint subscription to "Common Sense" and membership of League for Independent Political Action. November, 1933- October, 1934   |                             |
| b. 9, f. 85<br>b. 9, f. 86 | Bank account, receipts, treasurer's reports  Membership and joint subscription to "Common Sense" and membership of League for Independent Political Action. November, 1933- October, 1934  See also: box 31, folder 55  Lists, members - executive paid, potential, National Committee of Action; | 1933-1934                   |

#### Farmer Labor Political Federation > Minutes: (continued)

| b. 9, f. 89      | National Committee of Action   | 1933                    |
|------------------|--|-------------------------|
| b. 9, f. 89      | New York Committee   | 1933-1935               |
| b. 9, f. 89      | State Executive Committee  | 1935                    |
| b. 9, f. 89      | Yorkville branch   | 1934                    |
| b. 9, f. 90      | Organization   |                         |
| b. 9, f. 90      | Constitution and by-laws, organization plans, reports, statements  | 1933, undated           |
| b. 33            | Petition petition, draft of See also: Folio 33   | undated                 |
| b. 9, f. 92      | Platform (drafts) National, New York   | undated                 |
| b. 9, f. 93      | Press releases, and drafts of  | 1933-1934,<br>undated   |
|                  | Farmer Labor Political Federation  |                         |
| b. 9, f. 94      | Publications   |                         |
| b. 33b. 9, f. 94 | Pamphlets  | undated                 |
|                  | See also: Folio 33   |                         |
| b. 33            | Meeting poster   | Undated                 |
| b. 9, f. 95      | Plans for<br>See also: <u>Box 12, Folder 15</u>  |                         |
| b. 10, f. 96     | G - I organizations and publications, miscellaneous  | 1933–1935, 1938,<br>n.d |
|                  | Institute for Applied Social Analysis  |                         |
| b. 10, f. 97     | Financial statement from Council for Research in the Social Sciences, 1940-1941.   | 1939, 1940-1941         |
| b. 10, f. 98     | Proposals for  | 1938-1939               |
| b. 10, f. 99     | Proposals for - list of those to whom sent, notes on   | undated                 |
| b. 10, f. 100    | Research projects 1939, n.d., statements   | 1939-1940,<br>undated   |
| b. 10, f. 101    | L organizations and publications, miscellaneous  | 1925, 1932–1933,<br>n.d |
|                  | C. I. I. I. S. Print J. A. Pri |                         |
|                  | League for Independent Political Action  |                         |
| b. 10, f. 102    | Circular letter, letter heading, membership application, minutes, notes, press releases  | 1932-1935,<br>undated   |

#### League for Independent Political Action (continued)

| b. 10, f. 104                | Financial   |                            |
|------------------------------|---|----------------------------|
| b. 10, f. 104                | Membership and joint subscription to "Common Sense" - lists August - November   | 1933                       |
|                              | See also: box 31, folder 54   |                            |
| b. 10, f. 105                | Membership and joint subscription to "Common Sense" and membership of Farmer Labor Political Federation - lists. November, 1933 - October, 1934 | 1933-1934                  |
|                              | See also: box 31, folder 55   |                            |
| b. 10, f. 106                | United Conference for Progressive Political Action  |                            |
| b. 10, f. 106                | Minutes of Conference, and notes on; minutes of Program Committee   | 1933                       |
| b. 10, f. 107                | Certificate, credential - Bingham A   |                            |
| b. 10, f. 107                | Constitution of party - votes on  |                            |
| b. 10, f. 107                | Lists of names and addresses  | 1933, undated              |
| b. 10, f. 108                | Notes   |                            |
| b. 10, f. 108                | Outline of organization plan for a new radical party  |                            |
| b. 10, f. 108                | Proposals for conference  | 1933                       |
| b. 10, f. 109                | M organizations and publications, miscellaneous   | 1934, 1942-1943,<br>n.d    |
| b. 10, f. 110                | N organizations and publication, miscellaneous  See also: Folio 33  | 1933-1934, 1942            |
| b. 10, f. 111                | National Student Federation of America  |                            |
| b. 10, f. 111                | Newsletter, 1935, notes, pamphlets, script for broadcast  | 1931–1935,<br>1938,undated |
| b. 10, f. 112                | O organizations and publications, miscellaneous   | undated                    |
| b. 10, f. 113                | Outline of program for progressives:  |                            |
| b. 10, f. 113                | Circular letters and reports - originating committee, programs, drafts of   | 1940-1941                  |
| b. 10, f. 114                | P organizations and publications, miscellaneous   | 1933-1939,<br>undated      |
| b. 10, f. 114                | Peace movements   |                            |
| b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>115</b> | Circular letters and pamphlets - various organizations, A-N   | 1933-1940,<br>undated      |
| b. 10, f. 116                | Emergency Peace Campaign  |                            |
| b. 10, f. 116                | Circular letters and memoranda, pamphlets   | 1936, undated              |
| b. 11, f. 117                | Keep America out of War Committee   |                            |

#### Peace movements > Keep America out of War Committee (continued)

| b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>117</b> | Circular letters and memoranda  | 1938-1940,<br>undated              |
|------------------------------|---|------------------------------------|
| b. 11, f. 118                | Minutes   | 1938-1939, n.y.                    |
| b. 11, f. 119                | Pamphlets   | 1938, undated                      |
|                              | Publishers  |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 120                | Agreements with, Bingham, Alfred  | 1935, 1937, 1939,<br>1941          |
| b. 11, f. 121                | Financial statements from   | 1936-1943                          |
| b. 11, f. 122                | Instructions to, promotion and reviews of Bingham's books                   | undated                            |
| b. 11, f. 123                | R organizations and publications, miscellaneous                             | 1933-1934                          |
|                              | Rust Cotton Picker Company  |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 124                | Agreements  | 1935-1940                          |
| b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>125</b> | Annual reports See also: Folio 33   | 1938, 1940                         |
| b. 11, f. 126                | Circular letters  | 1938-1942                          |
| b. 11, f. 127                | Financial   |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 127                | Budget, notes on, 1939  |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 127                | Statements, 1936, 1941  |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 127                | Statistics, 1936, n.d.  | 1936, 1939, 1941,<br>undated       |
| b. 11, f. 128                | Newspaper clippings, notes, pamphlet, photograph, Statements on the company | 1933, 1935, 1939–<br>1940, undated |
| b. 11, f. 129                | The Rust Foundation:  |                                    |
| b. 11                        | Constitution  |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 129                | Incorporation - act to, articles of, certificate of (copies)                |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 129                | Pamphlet  |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 129                | Statement by Rust, John and Mack  | undated                            |
| b. 11, f. 130                | S organizations and publications, miscellaneous                             | 1939, undated                      |
| b. 11, f. 131                | T organizations and publications, miscellaneous                             | 1940-1941,<br>undated              |
|                              | "Technocracies"   |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 132                | Continental Committee on Technocracy:                                       |                                    |
| b. 11, f. 132                | Circular letters  |                                    |
|                              |   |                                    |

#### "Technocracies" > Continental Committee on Technocracy: (continued)

| b. 11, f. 132                | Constitution and by-laws   | 1934, 1936, 1938,<br>undated     |
|------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|
| b. 11, f. 133                | Pamphlets  | 1933-1936,<br>undated            |
| b. 11, f. 134                | People's League for Abundance  |                                  |
| b. 11, f. 134                | Announcement merger with American Association for Economic Freedom   | 1938                             |
|                              | See also: Box 11, folder 132   |                                  |
| b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>135</b> | Constitution, financial statements, minutes and reports, organization plan (draft), pamphlets, pledge, prospectus. | 1936-1937,<br>undated            |
| b. 33                        | Production for use congress: newspaper clippings   | 1935                             |
|                              | See also: Folio 33   |                                  |
| b. 11, f. 137                | Technocracy: pamphlets   | 1932-1935,<br>undated            |
| b. 11, f. 137                | Universal Service Association: pamphlet n.d.   | 1932-1935,<br>undated            |
| b. 11, f. 138                | Third Party Movement: newspaper clippings  | 1933-1936,                       |
|                              | See also: Folio 33   | undated                          |
| b. 11, f. 139                | U organizations and publications, miscellaneous  | 1933–1934, 1936,<br>1943 undated |
| b. 11, f. 140                | V organizations and publications, miscellaneous  | 1933–1934, 1936,<br>undated      |
| b. 11, f. 141                | W organizations and publications, miscellaneous  | 1933-1934,<br>undated            |
| b. 11, f. 142                | Y organizations and publications, miscellaneous  | 1920, undated                    |

#### Series III: Writings, 1932-1942

This Series is divided into two subsections; "Writings of Alfred Bingham" and "Writings of others". "Writings of Alfred Bingham" is arranged alphabetically by category and alphabetically by title or subject within each category. "Writings of others" is arranged alphabetically by the name of the writer, except for a small group of reviews of Bingham's books, which are arranged alphabetically by the title of the book under review.

| Ad          | dresses   |         |
|-------------|---|---------|
| b. 12, f. 1 | "Aid to Britain is not enough"<br>English                         | 1941    |
| b. 12, f. 1 | "Art as a Social Function"<br>English                             | 1937    |
| b. 12, f. 1 | "Collectivism vs. Individualism"<br>English                       | 1933    |
|             | See also: Folio 33  |         |
| b. 12, f. 1 | "The Crisis in American Democracy"<br>English                     | 1938    |
| b. 12, f. 1 | "Industrial Expansion as an Aid to Peace"<br>English              | 1938    |
| b. 12, f. 2 | "Is the Battle of Britain America's Battle?"<br>English           | n.y.    |
| b. 12, f. 2 | "Is Fascism National Socialism?"<br>English                       | undated |
| b. 12, f. 2 | "Is there still opportunity for Youth?" (radio script) English    | 1935    |
| b. 12, f. 2 | to the L.I.D. Conference  | 1937    |
| b. 12, f. 2 | to the National Committee of the Socialist Party [by A. Bingham?] | undated |
| b. 12, f. 2 | "National Recovery through a New Party"<br>English                | n.y.    |
| b. 12, f. 2 | "A New Party's rise to power"<br>English                          | 1937    |
| b. 12, f. 3 | "Planned Parenthood and World Federation"<br>English              | 1942    |
| b. 12, f. 3 | "Plenty for all through production for use"<br>English            | undated |
| b. 12, f. 3 | "Political Parties"<br>English                                    | 1940    |
| b. 12, f. 3 | "The Problems of the Peace"<br>English                            | 1940    |

#### Addresses (continued)

| b. 12, f. 3  | "The Role of America in the World Today"<br>English   | 1940      |
|--------------|---|-----------|
| b. 12, f. 3  | "Significance of the last Congress"<br>English  | 1937      |
| b. 12, f. 4  | "The Third Party Movement in 1936"<br>English   | 1936      |
| b. 12, f. 5  | "What is the American Way?"<br>English  | 1938      |
| b. 12, f. 5  | "What kind of a crisis for Democracy?"<br>English   | 1940      |
| b. 12, f. 5  | to the Yale Socialist Club [by A. Bingham?]   | undated   |
| b. 12, f. 5  | "Youth and Liberty"<br>English  | 1934      |
| b. 12, f. 5  | "Youth in a changing America" [by A. Bingham?] English  | 1933      |
| b. 12, f. 6  | no title [by A. Bingham?]   | undated   |
| b. 12, f. 6  | notes for [by A. Bingham?]  | undated   |
| Bool         | k   |           |
| b. 12, f. 14 | [Prospectus for? by Bingham, Alfred?]<br>English  | undated   |
| Writ         | tings of Others   |           |
| b. 12, f. 15 | About Bingham, Alfred   |           |
| b. 12, f. 15 | Reviews of "Insurgent America", "Man's Estate" and "The United States of Europe"                                | 1935-1940 |
|              | See also: Folio 33 See also: box 12, folder 34  |           |
| b. 12, f. 16 | Abbot, Hastings - pamphlet MS "Production for Use"  | undated   |
| b. 33        | Baldwin, Roger - article "What Liberties in Wartime?" clipping from the New Leader See also: Folio 33           | undated   |
| b. 12, f. 18 | Bingham, Hiram - speech, U.S. Government (reconstruction of)  | 1932      |
| b. 12, f. 19 | Black, J.W article for Farmer Labor Political Federation, "Relieving the farmer"                                | undated   |
| b. 12, f. 20 | Bruen, Edward J reviews of "Twice Seven" by Bainbridge, H.C. and "Roman Round-about" by Posse Brazdova, Amelie. | undated   |
| b. 12, f. 21 | Carlisle, Floyd L address, radio. Reply to Governor Lehman's radio address.                                     | 1934      |
| b. 12, f. 22 | Cooley, Oscar - pamphlet MS "Cooperation vs. Greed"   | undated   |
| b. 12, f. 23 | Davis, Jerome - "Capitalism and the Church", (copy of "Economic Justice")                                       | 1937      |
|              |   |           |

#### Writings of Others (continued)

| b. 12, f. 24 | Fuller, Hank - article for Farmer Labor Political Federation. "God before breakfast"                        | undated |
|--------------|---|---------|
| b. 12, f. 25 | Hays, Arthur Garfield - article "Civil Liberties in wartime"  | 1942    |
| b. 12, f. 26 | Holman, E.H.H pamphlet MS. "Where the tall corn grows"  | undated |
| b. 33        | Howard, W.A pamphlet "Suggested program and platform for a Third Party"  See also: Folio 33                 | undated |
| b. 12, f. 28 | McGrady, Pat - articles and press releases on Nazi Germany<br>See also: Folio 33                            | 1933    |
| b. 12, f. 28 | Press releases about Nazi Germany   | 1933    |
| b. 12, f. 29 | McKee,? - article for Farmer Labor Political Federation, "Recovers - McKee answers"                         | undated |
| b. 12, f. 30 | Mahon, Tyle E [articles?] "A Rebirth of the Federalist" and "The Federalists carry on" [by Mahon, T.E.?]    | undated |
| b. 12, f. 31 | [Masson, J.C.?] - article for Farmer Labor Political Federation, "The Great<br>American Rackets"<br>English | undated |
| b. 33        | Moley, Raymond - article "On going to the left," Clipping from "Today" See also: Folio 33                   | 1935    |
| b. 12, f. 33 | Pierson, John H.G.: Sterling Fellowship Research - preliminary report                                       | 1938    |
| b. 12, f. 34 | Sinclair, Upton - article. Reply to Harold King   | 1936    |
| b. 12, f. 35 | Swartz, Phillip - pamphlet MS, Open letter to the clergy (two drafts)                                       | undated |
| b. 12, f. 36 | Tinkham, Hon. George Holden - speech in the House of Representatives  | 1933    |
| b. 12, f. 37 | Wilkinson, C.S article and petition "Heave Ho! Me hearties"   | undated |
| b. 12, f. 38 | Witmer, T. Richard - article "Trade Union Liability" (clipping, Yale Law Journal)                           | 1941    |
| b. 12, f. 39 | Anonymous - article, "Price and production control"   | 1936    |
| b. 12, f. 39 | Pamphlet MS, no title   | 1936    |
| b. 12, f. 40 | Anonymous - articles for Farmer Labor Political Federation.   | undated |
| b. 12, f. 40 | "An Appeal to the Middle Classes in America" English  | undated |
| b. 12, f. 40 | "Farm Liberalism hits Ohio"<br>English  | undated |
| b. 12, f. 40 | "Future of Capitalism"<br>English   | undated |

Writings of Others > Anonymous - articles for Farmer Labor Political Federation. (continued)

| b. 12, f. 40 | "Revolution or Evolution?"<br>English | undated |
|--------------|---------------------------------------|---------|
| b. 12, f. 40 | no title, last page only              | undated |

# Series IV: Newspapers, 1930-1943

For oversize newspapers, see boxes 33 and 34.

| b. 13, f. 1 | The Advance                     | 1934                    |
|-------------|---------------------------------|-------------------------|
| b. 13, f. 1 | American Collectivist           | 1934                    |
| b. 13, f. 1 | American Gentile                | 1935-1936               |
| b. 13, f. 1 | The Answer                      | 1935                    |
| b. 13, f. 1 | The Berlin Reporter             | 1937                    |
| b. 13, f. 1 | Blackshirt [British]            | 1934                    |
| b. 13, f. 1 | Boire Valley Herald             | 1933-1934,<br>1942-1943 |
| b. 13, f. 1 | Broadcaster                     | 1933                    |
| b. 13, f. 1 | Buffalo Tribune-Herald          | 1935                    |
| b. 13, f. 2 | California Progressive          | 1937-1938               |
| b. 13, f. 2 | The Catholic Worker             | 1936                    |
| b. 13, f. 2 | The Chicago Labor News          | 1936                    |
| b. 13, f. 2 | Christian Free Press            | 1937                    |
| b. 13, f. 2 | Civil Liberties Quarterly       | 1940-1942               |
| b. 13, f. 2 | Commonwealth Builder            | 1936-1937               |
| b. 13, f. 2 | The Co-operative Builder        | 1937, 1940              |
| b. 13, f. 2 | The Co-operative Consumer       | 1940                    |
| b. 13, f. 3 | Edison Equity News              | 1934                    |
| b. 13, f. 3 | Epic News                       | 1934                    |
| b. 13, f. 3 | Farmer Labor Leader             | 1933                    |
| b. 13, f. 3 | Farmer-Labor Progressive        | 1935                    |
| b. 13, f. 3 | Farm Holiday News               | 1933                    |
| b. 13, f. 3 | The Fighting Worker             | 1936                    |
| b. 13, f. 3 | Guild Striker                   | 1936                    |
| b. 13, f. 3 | Herald of Co-operation          | 1934                    |
| b. 13, f. 4 | Inland Empire Dairy Co-operator | 1934                    |
| b. 13, f. 4 | The Intransigent                | 1934-1935               |
| b. 13, f. 4 | Labor Party Voice               | 1937                    |

| b. 13, f. 4 | The Liberty Bell                                    | 1933       |
|-------------|---|------------|
| b. 13, f. 4 | Midland Co-operator                                 | 1940       |
| b. 13, f. 4 | The Mid-west American                               | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 4 | The Milwaukee Journal                               | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 4 | Minneapolis Labor Review                            | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 5 | National Epic Magazine                              | 1936       |
| b. 13, f. 5 | The National Recovery Union Progressive News        | 1935       |
| b. 13, f. 5 | The National Union                                  | n.y.       |
| b. 13, f. 5 | The New America                                     | 1937       |
| b. 13, f. 5 | The New Citizen                                     | 1930       |
| b. 13, f. 5 | New Leader  | 1932, 1934 |
| b. 13, f. 5 | The Open Forum                                      | 1942-1943  |
| b. 13, f. 5 | Our America   | 1933       |
|             | See also: Folio 33                                  |            |
| b. 13, f. 6 | The Pennsylvania Socialist                          | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 6 | The Peoples Press                                   | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 6 | The People's Voice                                  | 1933       |
| b. 13, f. 6 | The Progressive                                     | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 6 | (Progressive-Independent) Public Opinion<br>English | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 6 | Republican Congress [Dublin, Ireland]               | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 6 | The Republican Constitutionalist                    | 1936       |
| b. 13, f. 7 | The Saturday Press                                  | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 7 | Sharecroppers' Voice                                | 1937       |
| b. 13, f. 7 | Socialist Call                                      | 1935       |
| b. 13, f. 7 | South Dakota News                                   | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 7 | The Technocrat                                      | 1935       |
| b. 13, f. 7 | Technocrat-Western States                           | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 7 | Thursday Noon Outlook                               | 1934       |
| b. 13, f. 7 | Tomorrow, Spokesman for the Exploited Producers     | 1937       |
| b. 13, f. 8 | The Unionist and Public Forum                       | 1934       |

| b. 13, f. 8 | The United Front                                   | 1935      |
|-------------|--|-----------|
| b. 13, f. 8 | United Progressive News                            | 1935      |
| b. 13, f. 8 | Veteran Voters' League Journal                     | 1934      |
| b. 13, f. 8 | The Washington Commonwealth                        | 1936      |
| b. 13, f. 8 | The Wisconsin Leader                               | 1935      |
| b. 13, f. 8 | Workers' Age<br>See also: Folio 34                 | 1934      |
| b. 33       | Oversize (The Advance-Our America)                 | 1930-1943 |
| b. 34       | Oversize (The Pennsylvania Socialist-Workers' Age) | 1933-1937 |

# Series V: Special Files , 1931-1940

|              | Bills, legislative   |                             |
|--------------|--|-----------------------------|
| b. 13, f. 1  | To create a New Federal Bank, introduced by Lemke, Wm pamphlet on  | 1933                        |
| b. 13, f. 2  | Industrial Expansion; introduced by Amlie, Thomas - draft, printed   | 1938                        |
| b. 13, f. 3  | Industrial Reconstruction - draft  | 1938                        |
| b. 13, f. 3  | Duplicated copy (American Association for Economic Freedom)  | 1939                        |
| b. 13, f. 4  | Monopoly Control Act, draft  | 1939                        |
| b. 13, f. 5  | Bills: to require the registration of certain organizations introduced by Voorhis, Jerry - newspaper clippings on, printed copy of | 1940                        |
|              | Constitutional amendment   |                             |
| b. 13, f. 6  | Initiative (proposed) to Constitution of the State of California   | undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 7  | (Proposed) to the Constitution of the State of Oregon English  | undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 8  | (Proposed) to the Constitution of the United States, introduced by Amlie,<br>Thomas<br>English                                     | 1936                        |
|              | Names, lists of  |                             |
| b. 13, f. 9  | undated  | undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 10 | undated  | undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 11 | Newspaper Clippings, miscellaneous<br>See also: <u>box 1, folder 2</u> See also: <u>Folio 34</u>                                   | 1934–1936, 1939,<br>undated |
| b. 13, f. 12 | Notes, miscellaneous   | undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 13 | Petition (unsigned) to the President of the United States  | undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 14 | Printed matter, miscellaneous  | 1931, 1933-1934             |
| b. 13, f. 15 | Proposals: emergency measures, by Coxey, Jacob S. for a new type of college; reorganization plan for unemployed workers, New York  | undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 16 | Resolution: on the NRA and labor organizations   | undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 17 | Study guide, social studies 7 and 8, Sacramento High School  | 1933                        |
|              |  |                             |

#### Series VI: Common Sense Correspondence Files, 1933-1940 (1941-1944)

COMMON SENSE CORRESPONDENCE FILES is arranged alphabetically by the name of the person or organization and chronologically under each name. At the end of the Series is a small section containing the personal correspondence of Sidney Hertzberg, editor, and Robert G. Spivack, assistant editor.

| b. 14, f. 1                 | Ab - Ale  | 1941-1944       |
|-----------------------------|---|-----------------|
| b. 14, f. 2                 | Alf - Am  | 1935, 1941-1944 |
| b. 14, f. 3                 | An - Arm  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 14, f. 4                 | Aro - Ax  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 14, f. 5                 | Allen, Devere (World Over Press)  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 14, f. 6                 | Arnold, Thurman W., assistant Attorney General (concerning Amlie, Thomas) | 1942            |
| b. 14, f. 7                 | Ba - Bal  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 14, f. 8                 | Barb - Barth  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 14, f. 9                 | Bartl - Bay   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 14, f. 10                | Bea - Be  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 14, f. 11                | Bek - Ben<br>See also: <u>Folio 34</u>                                    | 1941-1944       |
| b. 14, f. 12                | Ber - Bi  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 15, f. 13                | BI  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 15, f. 14                | Во  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 15, f. 15                | Bra - Bri   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 15, f. 16                | Bro - Bry   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 15, f. 17                | Bu - By   | 1941-1944       |
| b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>18</b> | to Baldwin, Robert- American Civil Liberties Union (concerning dinner)    | 1940            |
| b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>19</b> | Barnes, Harry Elmer   | 1942, 1944      |
| b. 15, f. 20                | Berle, A.A. Jr., Assistant Secretary of State                             | 1940-1943       |
| b. 15, f. 21                | Bingham, Alfred, Mrs. Alfred, Brewster                                    | 1941, 1943-1944 |
| b. 15, f. 22                | Bowles, Chester, Office of Price Administration                           | 1944            |
| b. 15, f. 23                | Buck, Pearl S.  | 1942-1944       |
| b. 15, f. 24                | Cab - Can   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 15, f. 25                | Car - Ce  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 15, f. 26                | Ch  | 1941-1944       |
|                             |   |                 |

| b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>27</b>  | Ci - Cl   | 1941-1944   |
|--|---|---|
| b. 16, f. 28   | Cob - Col   | 1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 29   | Com - Cos   | 1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 30   | Con - Cr  | 1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 31   | Cu  | 1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 32   | Campbell, Wallace J., the Co-operative League of the U.S.A.   | 1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 33   | Cantine, Josephine  | 1943-1944   |
| b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>34</b>  | Chamberlin, William Henry   | 1942-1943   |
| b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>35</b>  | Chase, Stuart   | 1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 36   | Childs, Marquis W.  | 1942-1944   |
| b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>37</b>  | Col. E. Johnston, National Economic and Planning Association  | 1941-1943   |
| b. 16, f. 38   | "Common Sense Reader", enclosing letter from Coughlin, Rev. Charles E. English  | 1934  |
| b. 16, f. 39   | Corey, Lewis  | 1940, 1943-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 40   | Coudenhoue-Kalergi, Count R.N.  | 1941-1944,<br>undated   |
|  | B B :   | 10.11.10.1.1  |
| b. 16, f. 41   | Da - Davies   | 1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 41<br>b. 16, f. 42   | Da - Davies  Davis - Der  | 1941-1944   |
|  |   |   |
| b. 16, f. 42   | Davis - Der   | 1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 42<br>b. 17, f. 43   | Davis - Der<br>Des - Di   | 1941-1944<br>1941-1944  |
| b. 16, f. 42<br>b. 17, f. 43<br>b. 17, f. 44   | Davis - Der  Des - Di  Do - Dr  | 1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 42<br>b. 17, f. 43<br>b. 17, f. 44<br>b. 17, f. 45   | Davis - Der  Des - Di  Do - Dr  Du - Dy   | 1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1941-1944   |
| b. 16, f. 42<br>b. 17, f. 43<br>b. 17, f. 44<br>b. 17, f. 45<br>b. 17, f. 46   | Davis - Der  Des - Di  Do - Dr  Du - Dy  from Davis, Jerome   | 1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1942   |
| b. 16, f. 42<br>b. 17, f. 43<br>b. 17, f. 44<br>b. 17, f. 45<br>b. 17, f. 46<br>b. 17, f. 47   | Davis - Der  Des - Di  Do - Dr  Du - Dy  from Davis, Jerome  Dennis, Lawrence (including a copy of "The Weekly Foreign Letter")  DeVilbiss, Dr. Lydia Allen (including copy of pamphlet on birth control: "The Story  | 1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1942<br>1941-1942  |
| b. 16, f. 42<br>b. 17, f. 43<br>b. 17, f. 44<br>b. 17, f. 45<br>b. 17, f. 46<br>b. 17, f. 47<br>b. 17, f. 48   | Davis - Der  Des - Di  Do - Dr  Du - Dy  from Davis, Jerome  Dennis, Lawrence (including a copy of "The Weekly Foreign Letter")  DeVilbiss, Dr. Lydia Allen (including copy of pamphlet on birth control: "The Story of 2 Birds")                                     | 1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1942<br>1941-1942<br>1941-1943   |
| b. 16, f. 42<br>b. 17, f. 43<br>b. 17, f. 44<br>b. 17, f. 45<br>b. 17, f. 46<br>b. 17, f. 47<br>b. 17, f. 48   | Davis - Der  Des - Di  Do - Dr  Du - Dy  from Davis, Jerome  Dennis, Lawrence (including a copy of "The Weekly Foreign Letter")  DeVilbiss, Dr. Lydia Allen (including copy of pamphlet on birth control: "The Story of 2 Birds")  to Dewey, John                     | 1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1942<br>1941-1942<br>1941-1943<br>1942, 1944                           |
| b. 16, f. 42<br>b. 17, f. 43<br>b. 17, f. 44<br>b. 17, f. 45<br>b. 17, f. 46<br>b. 17, f. 47<br>b. 17, f. 48<br>b. 17, f. 49<br>b. 17, f. 50                 | Davis - Der  Des - Di  Do - Dr  Du - Dy  from Davis, Jerome  Dennis, Lawrence (including a copy of "The Weekly Foreign Letter")  DeVilbiss, Dr. Lydia Allen (including copy of pamphlet on birth control: "The Story of 2 Birds")  to Dewey, John  Ea - Eld           | 1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1942<br>1941-1942<br>1941-1943<br>1942, 1944<br>1941-1944              |
| b. 16, f. 42<br>b. 17, f. 43<br>b. 17, f. 44<br>b. 17, f. 45<br>b. 17, f. 46<br>b. 17, f. 47<br>b. 17, f. 48<br>b. 17, f. 49<br>b. 17, f. 50<br>b. 17, f. 51 | Davis - Der  Des - Di  Do - Dr  Du - Dy  from Davis, Jerome  Dennis, Lawrence (including a copy of "The Weekly Foreign Letter")  DeVilbiss, Dr. Lydia Allen (including copy of pamphlet on birth control: "The Story of 2 Birds")  to Dewey, John  Ea - Eld  Elf - Ey | 1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1941-1944<br>1942<br>1941-1942<br>1941-1943<br>1942, 1944<br>1941-1944 |

| b. 17, f. 55                | Fo<br>See also: box 1, folder 2 See also: Folio 34  | 1941-1944             |
|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|
| b. 18, f. 56                | Fr - Fu   | 1941-1944             |
| b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>57</b> | Fischer, Louis  | 1943-1944             |
| b. 18, f. 58                | to Frank, Jerome  | 1941                  |
| b. 18, f. 59                | Frank, Waldo  | 1942                  |
| b. 18, f. 60                | Fry, Varian, American Labor Conference on International Affairs                                   | 1944                  |
| b. 18, f. 61                | Ga  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 18, f. 62                | Ge - Gl   | 1941-1944             |
| b. 18, f. 63                | Go - Gra  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 18, f. 64                | Gre - Gw  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 18, f. 65                | Gill, Corrington, Assistant Commissioner, Work Projects Administration (including a News Release) | 1941                  |
| b. 18, f. 66                | Goodman, Ezra   | 1942-1943,<br>undated |
| b. 18, f. 67                | Gram, Fred (ex-secretary to Amlie, Thomas)  | 1943                  |
| b. 18, f. 68                | Grattan, C. Hartley   | 1942-1944,<br>undated |
| b. 18, f. 69                | Ha - Ham  | 1933, 1941-1944       |
| b. 18, f. 70                | Han - Harp  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 19, f. 71                | Harr - Has  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 19, f. 72                | Hat - Heni  | 1934, 1941-1944       |
| b. 19, f. 73                | Henl - Hil  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 19, f. 74                | Him - Holl  | 1934, 1941-1944       |
| b. 19, f. 75                | Holm - Hoy  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 19, f. 76                | Hu - Hy   | 1941-1944             |
| b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>77</b> | Haefner, Ruth including copy of a letter from Roosevelt, Eleanor                                  | 1942-1943             |
| b. 19, f. 78                | Hansen, Alvin H., Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System                                | 1943                  |
| b. 19, f. 79                | Harding, T. Swann, Senior Information Specialist U.S. Department of Agriculture                   | 1941-1942             |
| b. 19, f. 80                | 1943-1944   | 1943-1944             |
| b. 19, f. 81                | Hayakawa, S.I.  | 1941-1943,<br>undated |

| b. 19, f. 82  | Hertzberg, Sidney   | 1941, undated   |
|---------------|---|-----------------|
| b. 19, f. 83  | Heymann, Hans   | 1941-1943       |
| b. 19, f. 84  | Hicks, Granville  | 1943-1944       |
| b. 19, f. 85  | Holmes, John Haynes                                       | 1942-1944       |
| b. 19, f. 86  | Howe, Quincy  | 1941, 1943-1944 |
| b. 19, f. 87  | Huebsch, Ben  | 1944            |
| b. 19, f. 88  | Huxley, Aldous  | 1943            |
| b. 19, f. 89  | Huxley, Julian  | 1941-1942       |
| b. 20, f. 90  | I   | 1933, 1941-1944 |
| b. 20, f. 91  | Ja - Joe  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 20, f. 92  | Joh - Ju  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 20, f. 93  | Johnson, James Wood                                       | 1942-1944       |
| b. 20, f. 94  | Jones, Alfred Winslow                                     | 1941-1942       |
| b. 20, f. 95  | Ka - Kei<br>See also: <u>Folio 34</u>                     | 1941-1944       |
| b. 20, f. 96  | Kel - Kil   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 20, f. 97  | Kin - K1  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 20, f. 98  | Kn - Ko   | 1941-1944       |
|               | See also: box 1, folder 2                                 |                 |
| L 20 f 00     | See also: Folio 34  | 1044 1044       |
| b. 20, f. 99  | Kr - Ku   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 20, f. 100 | Kazin, Alfred   | 1942            |
| b. 20, f. 101 | Koestler, Arthur  | 1943-1944       |
| b. 20, f. 102 | Knollenberg, Bernhard, Librarian, Yale University Library | 1941            |
| b. 21, f. 103 | La - Las  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 21, f. 104 | Lau - Lei   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 21, f. 105 | Lem - Lip   | 1933, 1941-1944 |
| b. 21, f. 106 | Lis - Lor   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 21, f. 107 | Lot - Ly  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 21, f. 108 | Laidler, Harry W.   | 1944            |
| b. 21, f. 109 | Lauk, W. Jett, American Association for Economic Freedom  | 1941            |

| b. 21, f. 110                | Lehman, Herbert H., Director, Foreign Relief and Rehabilitation Operations | 1943                  |
|------------------------------|--|-----------------------|
| b. 21, f. 111                | Lerner, Max  | 1941, 1943-1944       |
| b. 21, f. 112                | Levan, Mrs. Stephen (Rose Gordon)  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 21, f. 113                | Lewis, Alfred Baker  | 1940-1944             |
| b. 21, f. 114                | to Lewis, Sinclair   | 1944                  |
| b. 21, f. 115                | Lin Yutang   | 1942-1943             |
| b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>116</b> | Lockhart, Jack, Office of Censorship                                       | 1943                  |
| b. 21, f. 117                | Loeb, Harold   | 1941-1943             |
| b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>118</b> | Maca - Macd  | 1941-1944             |
| b. <b>21,</b> f. <b>119</b>  | Macf - Macw  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 22, f. 120                | Mae - Man  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 22, f. 121                | Mar - Mas<br>See also: Folio 34  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 22, f. 122                | Mat - May  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 22, f. 123                | Mea - Men<br>See also: <u>Folio 34</u>                                     | 1941-1944             |
| b. 22, f. 124                | Mer - Min  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 22, f. 125                | Mit - Morg   | 1941-1944             |
| b. 22, f. 126                | Mori - Mou   | 1941-1944             |
| b. 22, f. 127                | Mu - My  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 22, f. 128                | McCormick, Ada P. (Mrs. Fred C.)   | 1942-1944             |
| b. <b>22</b> , f. <b>129</b> | McCormick, Katrina (Mrs. Courtlandt Barnes), publisher                     | 1941-1944,<br>undated |
| b. 23, f. 130                | Mayer, Milton S.   | 1941-1944,<br>undated |
| b. 23, f. 131                | Mead, Dr. Margaret   | 1942-1943             |
| b. 23, f. 132                | Meiklejohn, Alexander and Mrs. Helen                                       | 1942-1944             |
| b. 23, f. 133                | Merriam, Charles E., National Resources Planning Board                     | 1941-1942             |
| b. 23, f. 134                | Miller, Clyde R., Institute for Propaganda Analysis                        | 1941, 1943            |
| b. 23, f. 135                | Na - Nes   | 1941-1944             |
| b. 23, f. 136                | Net - New  | 1941-1944             |
| b. 23, f. 137                | Ni - Ny  | 1941-1944             |
|                              |  |                       |

| b. 23, f. 138                | Neuberger, Richard L. See also: Folio 34   | 1943-1944       |
|------------------------------|--|-----------------|
| b. 23, f. 139                | Ob - Om  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 23, f. 140                | On - Oy  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 23, f. 141                | Pa   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 23, f. 142                | Pe<br>See also: <u>Folio 34</u>  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 23, f. 143                | Pf - Pob   | 1940-1944       |
| b. 24, f. 144                | Poll - Pow   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 24, f. 145                | Pr - Q   | 1940-1944       |
| b. 24, f. 146                | Pierson, John H.G.   | 1941-1942       |
| b. 24, f. 147                | Pratt, Eliot D.  | 1942-1944       |
| b. 24, f. 148                | Ra - Rat   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 24, f. 149                | Rau - Re   | 1934, 1941-1944 |
| b. 24, f. 150                | Rh - Robe  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 24, f. 151                | Robi - Rose  | 1941-1944       |
| b. 24, f. 152                | Rosk - Rur   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 24, f. 153                | Rus - Ry   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 25, f. 154                | Rodman, Selden, editor (corr. with Bingham, Alfred)  | 1941-1943       |
| b. 25, f. 155                | Roosevelt, Mrs. Franklin D.  | 1940-1943       |
| b. 25, f. 156                | Rorty, James   | 1941-1944       |
| b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>157</b> | Rovere, Richard H. (managing editor 1943)  | 1942, 1944      |
| b. 25, f. 158                | Royer, Catherine, business manager   | 1942, 1944      |
| b. 25, f. 159                | Russell, Bertrand and Mrs. Patricia, including article "Russia and the United States after the war" $$ | 1942-1944       |
| b. 25, f. 160                | Ryan, Kenneth E. (including corr. about dissolution of Common Sense Inc.)                              | 1941-1943       |
| b. 25, f. 161                | Sa - Schn  | 1941-1944       |
| b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>162</b> | Scho - Scr   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 25, f. 163                | Se   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 25, f. 164                | Sh   | 1941-1944       |
| b. 25, f. 165                | Si - Sl  | 1941-1944       |

| b. 26, f. 166 | Sm - Sn   | 1941-1944                    |
|---------------|---|------------------------------|
| b. 26, f. 167 | So - Sp   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 26, f. 168 | Sta - Ste   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 26, f. 169 | Sti - Sty   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 26, f. 170 | Su - Sz   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 26, f. 171 | Sargent, Porter                                   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 26, f. 172 | Seldes, George                                    | 1941                         |
| b. 26, f. 173 | Sinclair, Upton                                   | 1940-1944                    |
| b. 26, f. 174 | Spender, Stephen                                  | 1943                         |
| b. 26, f. 175 | to Steinbeck, John                                | 1944                         |
| b. 26, f. 176 | Ta - Te   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 26, f. 177 | Th - Ti   | 1936, 1941-1944              |
| b. 27, f. 178 | To - Tw   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 27, f. 179 | to Temple, Rev. William, Archbishop of Canterbury | 1943                         |
| b. 27, f. 180 | Thomas, Norman                                    | 1942-1943                    |
| b. 27, f. 181 | Townsend, Atwood H.                               | 1941-1943                    |
| b. 27, f. 182 | Tugwell, Rexford Guy                              | 1942                         |
| b. 27, f. 183 | U   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 27, f. 184 | Utley, Freda                                      | 1941, 1943, n.y.,<br>undated |
| b. 27, f. 185 | V   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 27, f. 186 | Villard, Oswald Garrison                          | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 27, f. 187 | Voorhis, Jerry                                    | 1942                         |
| b. 27, f. 188 | Wa - Wal  | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 27, f. 189 | Wan - Way   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 27, f. 190 | Wea - Wel   | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 27, f. 191 | Wen - White                                       | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 28, f. 192 | Whiteb - Wille                                    | 1936-1937,<br>1941-1944      |
| b. 28, f. 193 | Willi - Wit                                       | 1941-1944                    |
| b. 28, f. 194 | Wo - Wy   | 1941-1944                    |
|               |   |                              |

| b. 28, f. 195 | to Wallace, Henry A.  | 1941, 1943    |
|---------------|---|---------------|
| b. 28, f. 196 | Watson, Blanche   | 1941-1944     |
| b. 28, f. 197 | Wechsler, James   | 1943-1944     |
| b. 28, f. 198 | Wertgen, F.   | 1941-1944     |
| b. 28, f. 199 | Williams, Howard Y.   | 1941-1942     |
| b. 28, f. 200 | Willkie, Wendell L.   | 1943          |
| b. 28, f. 201 | from Wilson, Edmund   | 1943          |
| b. 28, f. 202 | to Wright, Stephen G., Consultant, Magazine and Periodical Section, War<br>Production Board | 1943          |
| b. 28, f. 203 | X, Y  | 1941-1944     |
| b. 28, f. 204 | Z   | 1941-1944     |
| b. 28, f. 205 | Unidentified (anonymous letter)   | undated       |
| b. 28, f. 206 | of Hertzberg, Sidney, Editor, A-Z   | 1943-1944     |
| b. 28, f. 207 | of Spivack, Robert G., assistant editor A-Z   | 1940, undated |

# Series VII: Common Sense Special Files, 1932-1946

COMMON SENSE SPECIAL FILES are arranged alphabetically by category. Within each main category material is arranged alphabetically by type, name of author or correspondent and chronologically under each heading.

|                     | Advertising [Letters from: Amlie, Thomas R.; Bears, Charles A.; Chase, Stuart; Cutting, Bronson; Dewey, John; Flynn, John T.; Gorman, Francis J.; Walser, Frank; Whitney, A.F.; Zahn, O.C.] |                          |
|---------------------|---|--------------------------|
| b. <b>29</b> , f. 1 | Advertisements (clippings); circular letters; press releases (from scrapbook, order as pasted)  | 1933-1936,<br>undated    |
| b. 29, f. 2         | Circular letters and leaflets   | 1937, 1940-1943,<br>n.d  |
| b. 29, f. 3         | Testimonials - letters, list of names, quotations   | 1935, 1937, 1939,<br>n.d |
|                     | "Beyond Defense" series   |                          |
| b. 29, f. 4         | Articles  |                          |
| b. <b>29</b> , f. 4 | Batt, W.L. from an address  | 1940-1942,<br>undated    |
| b. 29, f. 4         | Coudenhoue-Kalergi, Count R.N. "America and Europe"   | 1940-1942,<br>undated    |
| b. <b>29</b> , f. 4 | Dexter, Lewis Anthony "The Politics of Prevention in Wartime and After"   | 1940-1942,<br>undated    |
| b. <b>29</b> , f. 4 | Eliot, Charles W. "Winning the Peace that follows"  | 1940-1942,<br>undated    |
| b. <b>29</b> , f. 4 | "Post-war planning objectives" [by C.W. Eliot?] English   | 1940-1942,<br>undated    |
| b. 29, f. 5         | Galloway, George B., "Post-war planning"  |                          |
| b. 29, f. 5         | Gutheim, Frederick, on housing  |                          |
| b. 29, f. 5         | Harding, T. Swann "Agriculture can win the Peace"   |                          |
| b. 29, f. 5         | Huxley, Julian S. "Peace Aims as War Weapons"   | 1942, undated            |
| b. 29, f. 6         | Neuberger, Richard L. "What God Hath wrought"   |                          |
| b. 29, f. 6         | Ruttenberg, Harold J. "Beyond Collective bargaining"  |                          |
| b. 29, f. 6         | Staley, Eugene "Toward a Durable Peace"   |                          |
| b. 29, f. 6         | Voorhis, Jerry on the New Deal  | 1942, undated            |
| b. 29, f. 7         | Correspondence  |                          |
| b. 29, f. 7         | Batt, W.L.  |                          |

### "Beyond Defense" series > Correspondence (continued)

| b. 29, f. 7                 | Berle, A.A.                                       |                       |
|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|
| b. 29, f. 7                 | Buck, Pearl S.                                    | 1941-1942             |
| b. 29, f. 8                 | Chamberlain, John                                 |                       |
| b. 29, f. 8                 | Cooke, Morris L.                                  |                       |
| b. 29, f. 8                 | Coudenhoue-Kalergi, Count R.N.                    | 1941-1942             |
| b. 29, f. 9                 | Dexter, Lewis                                     |                       |
| b. 29, f. 9                 | Duell, Sloan and Pearce, Inc.                     | 1941-1943,<br>undated |
| b. 29, f. 10                | Eliot, Charles W.                                 |                       |
| b. 29, f. 10                | Eliot, Thomas H.                                  |                       |
| b. 29, f. 10                | [Fairchild, Henry Pratt?]<br>English              | 1941-1942             |
| b. 29, f. 11                | Galloway, George B.                               |                       |
| b. 29, f. 11                | George, Lloyd                                     |                       |
| b. 29, f. 11                | Gutheim, Frederick                                | 1941-1942             |
| b. 29, f. 12                | Hansen, Alvin H.                                  |                       |
| b. 29, f. 12                | Harding, T. Swann                                 |                       |
| b. 29, f. 12                | Harris, Herbert                                   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 12                | Herring, Hubert                                   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 12                | Heymann, Hans                                     |                       |
| b. 29, f. 12                | Horton, Samuel P.                                 |                       |
| b. 29, f. 12                | Houghton Mifflin Company                          | 1941-1942,<br>undated |
| b. 29, f. 12                | "Beyond Defense" series Correspondence<br>English |                       |
| b. 29, f. 13                | Janeway, Eliot F.                                 |                       |
| b. 29, f. 13                | Langewiesche, Wolfgang                            |                       |
| b. 29, f. 13                | Lind, Robert                                      |                       |
| b. 29, f. 13                | Loeb, Harold                                      |                       |
| b. 29, f. 13                | MacKaye, Benton                                   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 13                | Merriam, Charles E.                               | 1941-1942,<br>undated |
| b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>14</b> | Nehemkis, Peter R., Jr.                           |                       |
|                             |   |                       |

#### "Beyond Defense" series > Correspondence (continued)

| b. 29, f. 14                | Neuberger, Richard Lewis  |                       |
|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------|
| b. 29, f. 14                | Perkins, Milo   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 14                | Pound, Arthur   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 14                | Ruttenberg, Harold J.   | 1941-1942             |
| b. 29, f. 15                | Staley, Eugene  |                       |
| b. 29, f. 15                | Tugwell, Rexford Guy  |                       |
| b. 29, f. 15                | Voorhis, Jerry  |                       |
| b. 29, f. 15                | Wootton, Barbara  | 1941-1942             |
|                             | Notes   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 16                | On Prospective writers, on payment, miscellaneous   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 16                | Outline of series   | undated               |
| b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>17</b> | Circulation: statistics - tables, graphs, and notes   | 1936-1943             |
| b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>18</b> | Communications A-Z, unidentified  | 1932-1933,<br>undated |
|                             | Congressional Campaign fund [Correspondents include: Allen, Robert G.; (Amlie, Thomas R.); Bernard, John T.; Bigelow, Herbert S.; Boileau, Gerald J.; Coffee, John M.; Hill, Knute; Johnson, Dewey W.; O'Connell, Jerry J.; Schneider, George J.; Teigau, Henry G.; Voorhis, Jerry] |                       |
| b. 29, f. 19                | Corr. A-Z   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 19                | Corr. notes on  | 1938, undated         |
| b. 29, f. 20                | Newspaper clippings See also: Folio 34  |                       |
|                             | Notes   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 20                | Pamphlets - speeches by candidates - concerning elections   | 1938, undated         |
|                             | Dinner Meeting  |                       |
| b. 29, f. 21                | Corr. A-Z (guests, non-contributors)  | 1940-1941             |
| b. 29, f. 22                | Butler, Charles and Chamberlain, John (Invitations to be printed)   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 22                | Oram, Harold L. (organizer)   | 1940-1941             |
| b. 29, f. 23                | Checks and pledges, and list of, Invoices and statements  |                       |
| b. 29, f. 23                | Notes   |                       |
| b. 29, f. 23                | Seating arrangements  | 1940-1941,<br>undated |
|                             |   |                       |

Distribution

#### b. 30 Correspondence b. 30, f. 24 Golinko, Jerome I. b. 30 Magazine Service Inc. b. 30 Pacific Distributing Co. 1933-1934 b. 30, f. 25 Mutual Magazine Distributors Inc. 1932-1934 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at mssa.assist@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 30, f. 26 Notes undated b. 30, f. 27 Receipts, express - Mutual Magazine Distributors, Inc. April 26, 27 1933 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at mssa.assist@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 30, f. 28 Receipts, returns - Mutual Magazine Distributors, Inc. 1933 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mssa.assist@yale.edu">mssa.assist@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. b. 34 Return figures [1933?] See also: Folio 34 b. 30, f. 30 Settlements and statements - Mutual Magazine Distributors Inc. 1933 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at mssa.assist@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 30, f. 31 Total sales and credit figures - Mutual Magazine Distributors Inc. [1932-1933?] undated b. 30, f. 32 [Editorial, draft of?] English **Financial** b. 30, f. 33 Banking Check book b. 30, f. 33 1932-1933 b. 30, f. 34 Check books 1932-1935 b. 30, f. 34 Notes undated b. 30, f. 35 Statements - February, March 1935 Contributions b. 30, f. 36 b. 30, f. 36 Lists of 1936-1941, undated 1936-1940, b. 30, f. 37 Prospects, lists of undated

### Financial (continued)

| b. 30, f. 38                | Contributions, campaign for Circular letters and drafts of   | 1936–1939, 1939,<br>undated |
|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| b. 30, f. 39                | Corr. A-F  | 1936-1942                   |
| b. 30, f. 40                | Corr. G-J  | 1937-1942                   |
| b. 31, f. 41                | Corr. K-M  | 1940,-1942                  |
| b. 31, f. 42                | Corr. N-S  | 1938-1942                   |
| b. 31, f. 43                | Corr.T-W, unidentified   | 1934, 1938-1942             |
| b. 31, f. 44                | Corr. Bowles, Chester  | 1941                        |
| b. 31, f. 45                | Corr. Dewey, John  | 1940, 1942                  |
| b. 31, f. 46                | Corr. Fairchild, Henry Pratt   | 1940                        |
| b. 31, f. 47                | Notes on donations   | 1936-1939,<br>undated       |
| b. 31, f. 48                | Statistics   |                             |
| b. 31, f. 48                | Monthly (figures) December, 1932-October, 1933 May, 1936-July, 1943<br>See also: Folio 34  | 1932-1933,<br>1936-1943     |
| b. 31, f. 49                | Monthly (graphs)   | 1933-1941                   |
| b. 31, f. 50                | Yearly (figures)   |                             |
| b. 31, f. 51                | Jamboree   | 1938                        |
| b. 31, f. 51                | Notes  | 1941-1942                   |
| b. 31, f. 52                | Test mailings  | undated                     |
| b. 31, f. 53                | Subscription book  | 1932-1933                   |
| b. 31, f. 54                | Subscriptions to Common Sense and joint membership with League for Independent Political Action Lists August - November  | 1933                        |
| b. 31, f. 55                | Subscriptions to Common Sense and joint membership with League for Independent Political Action and Farmer Labor Political Federation Lists November, 1933 - October, 1934 | 1933-1934                   |
| Ne                          | w Magazine   |                             |
| b. 31, f. 56                | Dummy  |                             |
| b. 31, f. 56                | Memorandum on CPLA publications  |                             |
| b. 31, f. 56                | Newspaper Clippings See also: Folio 34   |                             |
| b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>56</b> | Notes, of names  |                             |
| b. 31, f. 56                | Press releases   | 1932-1933,<br>undated       |

## New Magazine (continued)

| b. 31, f. 57 | Prospectus and drafts of   | 1932, undated           |
|--------------|--|-------------------------|
|              | Plan of Transition   |                         |
| b. 31, f. 58 | [Drafts of?]<br>English  | undated                 |
| b. 31, f. 59 | Corr. concerning A-Z See also: Folio 34  | 1935                    |
| b. 31, f. 60 | Corr. concerning:  |                         |
| b. 31, f. 60 | Dewey, John  |                         |
| b. 31, f. 60 | Loeb [Harold?] See also: Folio 34  |                         |
| b. 31, f. 60 | Whitney, A.F.  | 1935                    |
| b. 31, f. 61 | Printing: paper stocks - Steinberg Press Inc.  | undated                 |
|              | Publicity  |                         |
| b. 31, f. 62 | Newspaper clippings mentioning "Common Sense"  See also: box 1, folder 2   | 1942-1943,<br>1945-1946 |
| b. 31, f. 63 | Newspaper clippings mentioning "Common Sense" Reprints (scrapbook)<br>January 1943-January 1944                          | 1943-1944               |
| b. 32, f. 64 | January - June, 1944   | 1944                    |
| b. 32, f. 65 | June - October, 1944   | 1944                    |
| b. 32, f. 66 | Newspaper clippings mentioning "Common Sense", Reprints January - November, 1945  See also: Folio 33  See also: Folio 34 | 1945                    |
| b. 32, f. 67 | Press releases   | [1942?], undated        |
| b. 32, f. 67 | Radio script   | 1945                    |
| b. 32, f. 67 | Reprints   |                         |
| b. 32, f. 68 | Questionaires: draft of by Spivack, Robert G., assistant editor - political poll;on political beliefs                    | 1940, undated           |
|              | Religion:  |                         |
| b. 32, f. 69 | Corr letters from Davies, A. Powell and Fries, Horace S.   |                         |
| b. 32, f. 69 | Newspaper clippings concerning   |                         |
| b. 32, f. 69 | Notes on   | 1942-1943,<br>undated   |
|              | Poorganization [1038]  |                         |

Reorganization [1938]

# Reorganization [1938] (continued)

| b. 32, f. 70 | Corr "A.B."; Perry and Wise   | 1937            |
|--------------|---|-----------------|
| b. 32, f. 70 | Report [Perry and Wise?]  | [1937?]         |
| b. 32, f. 71 | Financial   |                 |
| b. 32, f. 71 | Budget 1938   |                 |
| b. 32, f. 71 | Notes   | undated         |
| b. 32, f. 72 | Reorganization [1939]   |                 |
| b. 32, f. 72 | Format, specification for by Putzel, Max  | 1939            |
|              | Reorganization [1943]   |                 |
| b. 32, f. 73 | Financing   |                 |
| b. 32, f. 73 | Corr.: Benton, William  |                 |
| b. 32, f. 73 | Havell, George (Publishing Counsel)   |                 |
| b. 32, f. 73 | Hughes Printing Company   |                 |
| b. 32, f. 73 | War Production Board  | 1941-1943       |
| b. 32, f. 74 | Budget, notes on  | undated         |
| b. 32, f. 75 | Format - corr. Jordy, William H.  | 1943            |
|              | A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:mssa.assist@yale.edu">mssa.assist@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.   |                 |
| b. 32, f. 76 | Corr. [Rovere, Richard H.?]   | 1942            |
| b. 32, f. 77 | Dummies   |                 |
| b. 32, f. 77 | American Current (printed)  | 1941            |
| b. 32, f. 77 | Common Sense (pasted)   | undated         |
| b. 32, f. 78 | Management - memorandum from [Rovere, Richard H.?] ("RHR")  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:mssa.assist@yale.edu">mssa.assist@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. | [1942 or 1943?] |
| b. 32, f. 79 | Promotion ideas Corr letter from Swift, Otis Peabody [Examples of?] pamphlets Notes on  | 1942, undated   |
| b. 32, f. 80 | 1973 addition student paper by Russele straiffThe Ideology of magazine, 1932 - 1946-  | 1972            |

# Scrapbook, undated

Scrapbook 32a, Folios 33 and 34 are described in the main body of the register.

b. 32A

## Additional Material, 1912-1973

Correspondence is arranged alphabetically by individual or corporate body. Bingham's personal correspondence comprises the bulk of the series, and most folders contain both incoming and outgoing letters.

Correspondence with family members, particularly Bingham's parents Hiram Bingham III and Alfreda Mitchell Bingham (who became Alfreda Gregor), brothers Hiram IV, Brewster, Charles, Jonathon, and Woodbridge, and wife Sylvia Knox Bingham constitute a substantive part of this series. Letters Bingham wrote jointly to his parents are listed under "Bingham, Alfreda Mitchell and Hiram III," while letters he sent to and received from them individually are filed under the respective names. Particularly interesting are letters Bingham wrote to his parents and other family members during his world travels from 1930 to 1932. These letters include detailed descriptions and impressions of the countries be visited and provide a very useful supplement to the travel diary he kept.

The series also holds several letters Bingham wrote to and received from Yale University classmates and other close friends including Chester Bowles, John McDill, John H. G. Pierson, Selden Rodman, John C. Ross, and Pat A. Sloan. The series also includes a small amount of professional correspondence, particularly in cases where Bingham had a social relationship with the correspondent. Most of Bingham's professional correspondence in this addition can be found in the Political Files and Subject Files series. Cross-references to specific individuals with substantial amounts of correspondence found in other series are provided.

| •              | Correspondence  |                               |
|----------------|---|-------------------------------|
| b. 1, f. 1     | A   | 1932-1952                     |
| b. 1, f. 2     | B-Bi  | 1933-1956                     |
| b. 1, f. 3     | Bl-Bu   | 1941-1961                     |
|                | Barnes, Katrina McCormick ["Triny"] See: box 21, folder 16 - 20                             |                               |
| b. 1, f. 4     | Benton, William C.  | 1943, 1947-1951               |
| b. 1, f. 5     | Bernard, Léonie   | 1922-1933                     |
| b. 1, f. 6     | Bigelow, L. Sherrill, 1924-1928, 1948   |                               |
| b. 1, f. 7     | Bingham family [miscellaneous correspondence with extended family members]                  | 1912-1914,<br>1931-1936, 1956 |
| b. 1, f. 8-16  | Bingham, Alfreda Mitchell and Hiram III [letters to both parents] See also: box 7, folder 1 | 1912-1936, n.d                |
| b. 2, f. 17-26 | Bingham, Alfreda Mitchell [mother] See also: box 8, folders 22 - 24                         | 1918-1966                     |
| b. 2, f. 27    | Bingham, Brewster [brother]   | 1931-1934,<br>undated         |
| b. 2, f. 28    | Bingham, Charles E. [nephew]  | 1969-1970,<br>undated         |
| b. 2, f. 29    | Bingham, Charles Tiffany [brother]  | 1931-1939                     |

| b. 2, f. 30 - 32 | Bingham, Hiram III [father]   | 1926-1937,<br>undated    |
|------------------|---|--------------------------|
| b. 2, f. 33      | Bingham, Hiram IV ["Harry," brother]  | 1917-1939,<br>undated    |
| b. 2, f. 34      | Bingham, Jonathon Brewster [brother] See also: box <u>37, folders 69 - 70</u>                       | 1933-1937,<br>undated    |
| b. 2, f. 35      | Bingham, Sylvia Knox [wife] See also: box 21, folders 16 - 20                                       | 1934-1940,<br>undated    |
| b. 2, f. 36      | Bingham, Suzanne Carroll [step-mother]  | 1937-1939                |
| b. 3, f. 37-38   | Bingham, Woodbridge [brother] See also: box 8, folder 20  | 1917-1938, 1956,<br>1967 |
| b. 3, f. 39-41   | Bowles, Chester See also: box 14, folder 27 See also: box 10, folder 40 See also: box 32, folder 18 | 1944-1963, n.d           |
| b. 3, f. 42      | С   | 1929-1952,<br>undated    |
| b. 3, f. 43      | Chase, Stuart   | 1960-1962                |
| b. 3, f. 44      | Clyde, Ethel  | 1935, 1940-1941          |
| b. 3, f. 45      | D   | 1941-1949,<br>undated    |
| b. 3, f. 46      | Daniell, Eugene   | undated                  |
| b. 3, f. 47      | Davis, Francis C.   | 1938                     |
| b. 3, f. 48      | Den, Kimber H. K. See also: box 39, folder 3  | 1931-1935                |
| b. 3, f. 49      | Dodd, Thomas J.   | 1958-1970                |
| b. 3, f. 50      | Dubrow, Elbridge  | 1971-1972                |
| b. 3, f. 51      | E   | 1942-1949                |
| b. 3, f. 52      | Ewell, Jane Estabrook   | 1932-1934,<br>undated    |
| b. 3, f. 53      | F   | 1941-1960,<br>undated    |
|                  | Feld, Bernard See: box 24, folder 70  |                          |
| b. 3, f. 54      | Fraser, Donald A.   | 1934                     |
| b. 3, f. 55      | Friede, George  | 1946-1960                |

|             | Fry, Varian  |                                   |
|-------------|--|-----------------------------------|
|             | See: <u>box 21, folder 16 - 20</u>   |                                   |
| b. 3, f. 56 | G  | 1930-1952, 1967,<br>undated       |
| b. 3, f. 57 | Giamo, Robert  | 1966                              |
|             | See also: box 29, folder 134   |                                   |
| b. 3, f. 58 | Goddard, Isabel  | 1933                              |
|             | Goldenstein, David   |                                   |
|             | See: <u>box 22, folder 36</u>  |                                   |
|             | Gregor, Alfreda Mitchell   |                                   |
|             | See: <u>box 8, folder 22-24</u> See: <u>box 1, folder 8-16</u> See: <u>box 2, folder 17-26</u> |                                   |
| b. 3, f. 59 | Gregor, Henry [step-father]  | 1936                              |
| b. 4, f. 60 | H-Hi   | 1927-1958,<br>undated             |
| b. 4, f. 61 | Ho-Hu  | 1927-1958,<br>undated             |
| b. 4, f. 62 | Hale, W. Harlan  | 1932, undated                     |
| b. 4, f. 63 | Hertzberg, Sidney See also: box 21, folder 16 - 20   | 1946, 1958-1960                   |
|             | Himmelstein, Fannie  |                                   |
|             | See:box 22, folder 37  |                                   |
| b. 4, f. 64 | Hope, Maurice  | 1933                              |
| b. 4, f. 65 | Ideler, Pearl  | 1956-1960                         |
| b. 4, f. 66 | J  | 1943-1947, 1961                   |
| b. 4, f. 67 | K  | 1932, 1942–1949,<br>1966, undated |
| b. 4, f. 68 | Kennedy, Josephine S.  | 1932                              |
| b. 4, f. 69 | Knox, John A.  | 1934                              |
|             | Kotler, Isadore L.   |                                   |
|             | See:box 22, folder 38  |                                   |
| b. 4, f. 70 | L  | 1934, 1942–1952,<br>1959, undated |
| b. 4, f. 71 | Lal, Chaman  | 1932-1933                         |
| b. 4, f. 72 | Levitt, Albert   | 1932                              |
| b. 4, f. 73 | M  | 1925, 1930-1952                   |

| b. 4, f. 74      | Maier, Reinhold   | 1954, 1965-1970                   |
|------------------|---|-----------------------------------|
| b. 4, f. 75      | Martin, L. P.   | 1938                              |
| b. 4, f. 76      | McConnell, L. S.  | 1935                              |
| b. 4, f. 77      | McDill, John  | 1927-1965                         |
| b. 4, f. 78 - 79 | Mitchell, Annie O. [grandmother]  | 1916-1936,<br>undated             |
| b. 4, f. 80      | N-O   | 1943-1947,<br>undated             |
| b. 4, f. 81      | N, Mary B.  | 1927-1928                         |
| b. 5, f. 82      | P   | 1942-1960                         |
|                  | Parker, Charles J. See: box 22, folder 39                                 |                                   |
| b. 5, f. 83 - 84 | Pierson, John H. G.   | 1926-1946                         |
| b. 5, f. 85      | Pollard, Frank E. [re: AMB's children at Medomak Camp, Washington, Maine] | 1947-1950                         |
| b. 5, f. 86      | Porter, Paul [re: German unions ca. 1945]                                 | 1970, 1978                        |
|                  | Pratt, Eliot<br>See: <u>box 21, folder 16-20</u>                          |                                   |
| b. 5, f. 87      | Q   | 1942-1943                         |
| b. 5, f. 88      | Ra-Ri   | 1942-1949                         |
| b. 5, f. 89      | Ro-Ru   | 1944-1950                         |
| b. 5, f. 90      | Ransom, Alice Ruth  | 1921-1932                         |
| b. 5, f. 91 - 92 | Reynolds, Katherine ["Cousin Kate"]                                       | 1922-1924, 1942,<br>1950-1951     |
|                  | Rifkin, Jeremy See: box 21, folder 25                                     |                                   |
| b. 5, f. 93      | Rodman, Selden See also:box 21, folder 16-20                              | 1941–1951, 1958,<br>1967, undated |
| b. 5, f. 94      | Rosenthal, Pauline  | 1934                              |
| b. 5, f. 95-96   | Ross, John C. ["Jack"]  | 1925-1936,<br>1943-1950, 1959     |
| b. 5, f. 97      | S-Sm  | 1937-1967,<br>undated             |
| b. 5, f. 98      | Sn-Sy   | 1934-1961,                        |
|                  |   | undated                           |

| b. 5, f. 99  | S, Henny C.                                   | 1927-1928                         |
|--------------|---|-----------------------------------|
|              | Schlesinger, Arthur See: box 32, folder 15    |                                   |
| b. 5, f. 100 | Schwab, Arnold T.                             | 1972-1973                         |
| b. 5, f. 101 | Sinclair, Upton and Mary Craig                | 1948-1949,<br>undated             |
| b. 5, f. 102 | Sloan, Pat A.                                 | 1932-1933                         |
| b. 5, f. 103 | Spock, Benjamin                               | 1946, undated                     |
| b. 5, f. 104 | Stevenson, Adlai [re: nuclear deterrence]     | 1961-1962                         |
| b. 5, f. 105 | Stevenson, Eric                               | 1961-1962                         |
|              | Szilard, Leo<br>See: <u>box 23, folder 60</u> |                                   |
| b. 6, f. 106 | Т   | 1941-1950                         |
| b. 6, f. 107 | Thomas, Norman See also: box 26, folder 101   | 1956                              |
| b. 6, f. 108 | U-V   | 1943-1947                         |
| b. 6, f. 109 | Vaizey, Theodore                              | 1940–1948, 1963,<br>1968, undated |
|              | Vorhees, Theodore<br>See: box 22, folder 35   |                                   |
| b. 6, f. 110 | W   | 1942-1952                         |
| b. 6, f. 111 | Whitelaw, John                                | 1958-1959                         |
|              | Wilkins, Roy<br>See: <u>box 25, folder 76</u> |                                   |
| b. 6, f. 112 | Wolfers, Arnold                               | 1943                              |
| b. 6, f. 113 | Woodhouse, Chase Gooding                      | 1943-1949                         |
| b. 6, f. 114 | Y-Z   | 1942-1943                         |
|              |   |                                   |
| b. 6, f. 115 | Unidentified                                  | 1932–1938, 1956,<br>undated       |

Personal Papers include seven sections: Bingham's "Code," diaries, family records, financial records, job inquiries, memorabilia, and scrapbooks.

Bingham's "Code" is one substantial letter he wrote to his parents in 1926 on the occasion of his twenty-first birthday, which articulated his philosophical beliefs and positions on a variety of subjects.

#### Personal Papers (continued)

The "Diary of a World Tour," a travel journal Bingham kept during an almost two year journey around the world from 1930 to 1932, comprises one of the most interesting sources in this collection. In it, Bingham writes his accounts and impressions of the countries he visits, including Great Britain, Egypt, India, the Phillippines, Japan, China, Russia, Turkey, Greece, and Italy. As the son of a United States senator and acting as a reporter for the Hartford Courant and the Springfield Republican, Bingham was able to obtain brief audiences with international figures such as Mahatma Gandhi, Benito Mussolini, Alexandros Papanastasiou, Hu Shi, and other high ranking officials and prominent individuals in each country he visited. The diary contains his notes and transcriptions from several of these interviews and occasionally typescript copies of articles he wrote for the American newspapers. Additional articles can be found in the Newspaper section of the Writings series. Bingham also explicitly discusses his personal relations and sexual encounters during his travels. Finally, he recorded many of the philosophical deliberations he faced while traveling. Most notably, Bingham seriously considered becoming a Communist as a result of his travels in the Soviet Union, and his extensive deliberations on this topic can be found in the journal, part of which he unsuccessfully attempted to publish as a monograph entitled "A Bourgeois Meets Bolshevism." The typescript for this monograph can be found in the Writings series.

The family records and the financial records in this series contain correspondence, reports, and other papers documenting Bingham's work as caretaker of property and as legal counsel for family members. The financial records, excluding "Insurance policy," "General," and "Book royalties," concern properties or corporate entities Bingham jointly owned with his brothers.

Bingham's efforts to find employment in an academic setting after returning from duty in World War II comprise the bulk of the Job Inquiries section. The section also contains two folders, "Central Intelligence Agency" and "International Cooperation Administration," which reflect his attempts to join the American foreign service at the beginning of the 1960s.

Memorabilia and scrapbooks from Bingham's childhood, academic career, and travels constitute the final two sections of this series. The scrapbooks contain clippings, programs, brief letters, and other mementoes pertaining to Bingham and his family members. For further documentation of Bingham's studies at Yale University, consult the Writings series.

| b. 7, f. 1                | "Code" [letter to parents giving a statement of beliefs]<br>English | 1926      |
|---------------------------|---|-----------|
|                           | Diaries   |           |
| b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>2</b> | 1928, n.d   | 1928, n.d |
|                           | Diary of a World Tour   |           |
| b. 7, f. 3                | Oct 17-Nov 9, 1930 [London]   |           |
| b. 7, f. 4                | Nov 10-Dec 10, 1930 [Egypt]   |           |
| b. 7, f. 5                | Dec 11-Dec 31, 1930 [Middle East]                                   |           |
| b. 7, f. 6                | Jan 2-Jan 21, 1931 [India]  |           |
| b. 7, f. 7                | Feb 2-Mar 4, 1931 [India]   |           |
| b. 7, f. 8                | Mar 6-Apr 3, 1931 [India, Southeast Asia]                           |           |

| b. 7, f. 9                 | Apr 6-Apr 29, 1931 [Phillippines]                                 |                       |
|----------------------------|---|-----------------------|
| b. 7, f. 10                | May 3-Jun 21, 1931 [Phillippines, Japan]                          |                       |
| b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>11</b> | Jun 23-Jul 20, 1931 [Japan, China]                                |                       |
| b. 7, f. 12                | Jul 26-Sep 12, 1931 [China, Russia]                               |                       |
| b. 7, f. 13                | Sep 17-Nov 12, 1931 [Russia]                                      |                       |
| b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>14</b> | Nov 13, 1931-Jan 10, 1932 [Turkey, Greece]                        |                       |
| b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>15</b> | Jan 13-Apr 14, 1932 [Italy, Germany]                              |                       |
| b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>16</b> | Apr 21-Jul 15, 1932 [Germany, France, Russia, England]            |                       |
| b. 7, f. 17                | 1933, December 4  | 1933, December<br>4   |
| b. 7, f. 18                | 1942, Sep 11 [re: decision about joining the World War II effort] |                       |
| Fan                        | nily records  |                       |
| b. 8, f. 19                | Bingham Association   | 1962-1974             |
| b. 8, f. 20                | Hiram Bingham III Memorial  | 1975-1976             |
| b. 8, f. 21                | Bingham House   | 1972-1973,<br>undated |
| b. 8, f. 22-24             | Alfreda Mitchell Gregor estate                                    | 1954-1967             |
| b. 8, f. 25                | Alfreda Mitchell Gregor Scholarship Fund                          | 1961-1973             |
| b. 8, f. 26-27             | Gregor family   | 1964-1975             |
| Fina                       | ancial records  |                       |
| b. 9, f. 28                | General   | 1932-1940,<br>undated |
| b. 9, f. 29                | Book royalties  | 1942-1949             |
| b. 9, f. 30                | Insurance policy  | 1941-1943,<br>undated |
|                            | Lone Pine Lawn Corporation  |                       |
| b. 9, f. 31                | General   | 1939-1942             |
| b. 9, f. 32                | Reports   | 1935-1942             |
| b. 9, f. 33                | Mumford Dairies   | 1928-1942             |
| b. 9, f. 34-35             | Union and New Haven Trust Company                                 | 1941-1952             |
| l a la                     | Inavitaina  |                       |

#### Personal Papers > Job Inquiries (continued)

| b. 10, f. 36    | General   | 1942–1943,<br>1946–1948,<br>undated |
|-----------------|---|-------------------------------------|
| b. 10, f. 37    | Central Intelligence Agency   | 1961                                |
| b. 10, f. 38    | Connecticut College   | 1947                                |
| b. 10, f. 39    | Harvard University  | 1946                                |
| b. 10, f. 40    | International Cooperation Administration [re: obtaining employment in Guinea]             | 1961                                |
| b. 10, f. 41    | University of Chicago, Institute for Public Affairs                                       | 1946                                |
| b. 10, f. 42    | Yale University [proposal to establish a program in "Politics and Public Administration"] | 1946                                |
| Me              | morabilia   |                                     |
| b. 11, f. 43    | Groton School   | 1918-1923,<br>undated               |
| b. 11, f. 44    | Travel  | 1930-1932,<br>undated               |
|                 | Yale University   |                                     |
| b. 11, f. 45-47 | Class notes   | 1924-1927,<br>undated               |
| b. 11, f. 48    | 25th Reunion  | 1952                                |
| b. 11, f. 49-50 | Miscellaneous   | 1924-1930,<br>undated               |
| Scra            | apbooks   |                                     |
| b. 12, f. 51    | 1905-1908, undated  | 1905-1908,<br>undated               |
| b. 12, f. 52    | 1914-1926, undated  | 1914-1926,<br>undated               |
| Political F     | iles  | 1935-1972                           |

Materials documenting Bingham's participation in the government and the electoral process comprise Political Files. The series is divided into three sections: Campaigns, Democratic Party, and Connecticut State Senate.

Arranged chronologically, the Campaigns section includes correspondence, clippings, speeches, flyers, and press releases documenting Bingham's attempts to get himself elected to political office. In 1940, Bingham was elected to the Connecticut State Senate, but he failed in his efforts for re-election in 1942. Bingham either seriously considered running or ran for election to the United States House of Representatives in 1952, 1966, and 1970, but he never received the Democratic Party nomination. Materials created and collected by Bingham while working for other campaigns, most notably the Eugene McCarthy presidential campaign in 1968, are also included. "Biographical information," within the 1940

#### Political Files (continued)

Connecticut State Senate campaign, gives an excellent, though brief, description of Alfred Bingham's career up to 1940.

The Democratic Party files sporadically document Bingham's work for statewide and regional Connecticut Democratic organizations. The materials are arranged alphabetically and include correspondence, speeches, reports, and memoranda.

The Connecticut State Senate files provide documentation of Bingham's single term in the Connecticut State Senate to which he was elected in 1940 and served from 1941 into 1943. The section includes correspondence, clippings, speeches, and subject files. The subject files constitute a large sub-section and mostly pertain to broad issues or specific committees on which Bingham worked while a senator. Some of these files extend past Bingham's tenure in the senate, reflecting a continuing interest in the particular subject.

#### Campaigns

#### 1940 Connecticut State Senate

| b. 13, f. 1-2  | General  | 1939-1941                         |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|
| b. 13, f. 3  | Biographical information   | 1940-1941                         |
| b. 13, f. 4  | Congratulatory letters [on nomination and election]  | 1940                              |
|  | 1942 Connecticut State Senate  |                                   |
| b. 13, f. 5  | General  | 1942, undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 6  | Speeches   | 1942, undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 7  | 1952 United States House of Representatives, Connecticut Second<br>District  | 1952, undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 8  | 1966 United States House of Representatives, Connecticut Second<br>District  | 1966, undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 9  | 1968 Eugene McCarthy for President, Connecticut Committee  | 1967-1968                         |
|  | 1970 United States House of Representatives, Connecticut Second<br>District  |                                   |
|  |  |                                   |
| b. 13, f. 10   | Candidates   | 1970, undated                     |
| b. 13, f. 10<br>b. 13, f. 11                                 | Candidates Clippings   | 1970, undated                     |
|  |  | ·                                 |
| b. 13, f. 11   | Clippings  | 1970                              |
| b. 13, f. 11<br>b. 13, f. 12                                 | Clippings  Correspondence  | 1970<br>1970                      |
| b. 13, f. 11<br>b. 13, f. 12<br>b. 13, f. 13                 | Clippings  Correspondence  Duffey, Joe [rival candidate]   | 1970<br>1970<br>1969-1970         |
| b. 13, f. 11<br>b. 13, f. 12<br>b. 13, f. 13<br>b. 13, f. 14 | Clippings  Correspondence  Duffey, Joe [rival candidate]  Publicity  | 1970<br>1970<br>1969-1970<br>1970 |
| b. 13, f. 11<br>b. 13, f. 12<br>b. 13, f. 13<br>b. 13, f. 14 | Clippings  Correspondence  Duffey, Joe [rival candidate]  Publicity  Speeches and statements  1972 Connecticut Second District [AMB delegate to state Democratic | 1970<br>1970<br>1969-1970<br>1970 |

### Political Files (continued)

### **Democratic Party**

| b. 13, f. 18    | Connecticut Democratic Party [re: health care]   | 1946-1948,<br>undated |
|-----------------|--|-----------------------|
| b. 13, f. 19    | Democratic councils  | 1966                  |
| b. 13, f. 20    | New London County Democratic Organization [re: meeting arrangements and recruitment of speakers] | 1947                  |
| b. 13, f. 21    | Salem Democratic Committee   | 1941-1958             |
| b. 13, f. 22    | Tolland County, Connecticut Democratic Organization [speech at a Democratic dinner]              | 1946                  |
| b. 13, f. 23    | Waterford, Connecticut [speech at a Democratic dinner]   | 1966                  |
| Со              | nnecticut State Senate   |                       |
| b. 14, f. 24    | Clippings  | 1940-1941             |
|                 | Correspondence   |                       |
| b. 14, f. 25-26 | A-B  | 1940-1941             |
| b. 14, f. 27    | Bowles, Chester  | 1940-1941             |
|                 | See also: <u>box 3, folder 39 - 41</u>   |                       |
| b. 14, f. 28-34 | C-M  | 1940-1941             |
| b. 15, f. 35-38 | N-Y  | 1940-1941             |
| b. 15, f. 39    | Speeches   | 1940-1942             |
|                 | Subject files  |                       |
| b. 15, f. 40-41 | Agriculture  | 1940-1942,<br>undated |
| b. 15, f. 42-43 | Birth control  | 1941, undated         |
| b. 16, f. 44    | Civil liberties  | 1940-1941             |
|                 | Congressional districts [constituent mail]   |                       |
| b. 16, f. 45    | Second   | 1940-1941,<br>undated |
| b. 16, f. 46    | Twentieth  | 1940-1941,<br>undated |
| b. 16, f. 47    | Connecticut Civil Air Defense  | 1941, undated         |
| b. 16, f. 48    | Cooperative associations   | 1941, undated         |
| b. 16, f. 49    | Democratic Party platform  | 1943                  |
| b. 16, f. 50    | Economic Council   | 1940-1941,<br>undated |

# Political Files > Connecticut State Senate > Subject files (continued)

| b. 16, f. 51    | Education                                 | 1940-1941,<br>undated |
|-----------------|---|-----------------------|
| b. 16, f. 52-53 | Health care                               | 1940-1943,<br>undated |
| b. 16, f. 54    | Highway Safety Commission                 | 1941-1943             |
| b. 16, f. 55-56 | Highway zoning and parks                  | 1941-1943,<br>undated |
| b. 17, f. 57-62 | Housing                                   | 1940-1946             |
| b. 17, f. 63    | Insurance                                 | 1941, undated         |
| b. 17, f. 64    | Judicial legislation                      | 1940-1941,<br>undated |
| b. 17, f. 65    | Labor committee                           | 1941, undated         |
| b. 17, f. 66    | Legislation                               | 1935-1941,<br>undated |
| b. 17, f. 67    | Legislative program                       | 1940-1942,<br>undated |
| b. 18, f. 68-69 | Merit system                              | 1941-1942,<br>undated |
| b. 18, f. 70-72 | Milk marketing regulation                 | 1941, undated         |
| b. 18, f. 73    | Motor vehicles                            | 1940-1941,<br>undated |
| b. 18, f. 74-76 | Organized labor                           | 1939-1941,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 77    | Patronage [political favors]              | 1940-1941,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 78    | Public Health and Safety, Committee on    | 1941, undated         |
| b. 19, f. 79    | Public utilities                          | 1940-1941,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 80    | Regional Marketing Authority              | 1941, undated         |
| b. 19, f. 81    | Republican Party, Connecticut [clippings] | 1940-1943,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 82    | Selective service                         | 1942-1943,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 83    | Social Security [re: pension legislation] | 1940-1941,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 84    | Soil conservation                         | 1941, undated         |

Political Files > Connecticut State Senate > Subject files (continued)

| b. 19, f. 85-86 | Taxation  | 1937-1943,<br>undated |
|-----------------|---|-----------------------|
|                 | Subject Files Subject Files documents the professional, intellectual, and volunteer interests and career of Alfred Bingham. The series is arranged alphabetically by organization, geographic area, and broad topic. Although the inclusive series dates begin in 1932, the bulk of the material falls between the middle 1940s and the early 1970s. The files reflect Bingham's professional activities as an attorney and publisher, and his extensive volunteer and activist efforts in regional, state, and national movements and organizations.   | 1932-1979,<br>undated |
|                 | Important files on the journal <i>Common Sense</i> , which Bingham began and edited with Selden Rodman, document the final years of the serial and its demise. These files include correspondence, internal memoranda, and other records which supplement and continue the <i>Common Sense</i> series in the first accession of these papers. Notable is the role that Bingham's wife Sylvia played in the administration of the journal while he was in the army in Germany from 1944 to 1946. The series contains other files relating to Bingham's publishing career, most notably in the <i>World</i> section, which pertains to a journal dedicated to the questions and problems posed by the world government movement. This journal was proposed and investigated but never published.  |                       |
|                 | The series also includes records from local branches of national organizations to which Alfred Bingham belonged, such as the American Civil Liberties Union and Americans for Democratic Action. The series documents Bingham's instrumental role in establishing the Connecticut chapter of the ADA.   |                       |
|                 | Bingham wrote extensively on the political theory of democracy and he became increasingly interested in democratic movements and possibilities in post World War II Germany and in the Khrushchev era in the Soviet Union. While in the army during and after World War II, Bingham was stationed in Germany, which gave him expertise in conditions in that country and interest in establishing a democratic government there. The files listed under "German democracy" reflect his views on the subject and his participation in several American groups dedicated to bringing about a democratic Germany. Bingham's interest in the Soviet Union began with his travels there in 1931 and was rekindled by trips there in 1959 and 1962. Files listed under "Soviet Union" document Bingham's travels and provide cross references to his extensive writings on the subject of Soviet democracy. The series also includes materials documenting Bingham's military service, listed under United States Army. |                       |
|                 | Other files in the series document Bingham's volunteer activities and political activism in the areas of legal aid and lawyer referral, regional planning, public welfare, Connecticut voter district reapportionment, and the anti-war movement.   |                       |
| b. 20, f. 1     | Alfred Mitchell Woods Association, New London, Connecticut  | 1954-1973,<br>undated |
|                 | American Association for a Democratic Germany   |                       |
|                 | See: box 23, folder 63-65   |                       |
| b. 20, f. 2     | American Association for the United Nations   | 1946-1947,<br>undated |
| b. 20, f. 3     | American Civil Liberties Union [re: civil liberties in occupied Germany]  | 1945-1949             |

Americans for Democratic Action, Connecticut Branch

# Subject Files > Americans for Democratic Action, Connecticut Branch (continued)

| b. 20, f. 4-10              | General   | 1947–1952, 1966–<br>1975, undated |
|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|
| b. 20, f. 11                | Convention  | 1966                              |
| b. 20, f. 12-13             | Association of American Law Schools, Conference of Soviet and American<br>Legal Scholars  | 1962-1967                         |
| b. 21, f. 14                | Christiansen (Gordon S.) Report [correspondence re: "Report on Nuclear Disarmament"]  | 1961                              |
|                             | Citizen's Council for a Democratic Germany  |                                   |
|                             | See: box 24, folder 66  |                                   |
| b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>15</b> | Citizen's Mental Health Plan Council of Southeastern Connecticut<br>See also: <u>box 26, folder 96-97</u> See also: <u>box 27, folder 104-107</u> | 1966-1969,<br>undated             |
|                             | Common Sense  |                                   |
| b. 21, f. 16-20             | Correspondence  | 1943-1949, 1967-<br>1974, undated |
| b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>21</b> | Clippings   | 1932-1933,<br>undated             |
| b. 21, f. 22                | Editorial policy  | undated                           |
| b. 21, f. 23                | Finances  | 1941-1946                         |
|                             | "Introduction to the Reprint of <i>Common Sense</i> "<br>English  |                                   |
|                             | See: box 32, folder 9   |                                   |
| b. 21, f. 24                | Reports [written by Katrina McCormick Barnes]   | [1943 - 1944]                     |
| b. 21, f. 25                | Common Sense [publication of the People's Bicentennial Commission]  | 1973-1976                         |
|                             | Connecticut, voting district apportionment  |                                   |
| b. 21, f. 26                | General   | 1964, undated                     |
| b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>27</b> | Notes and research materials  | 1964-1965,<br>undated             |
| b. 21, f. 28                | Small town intervention   | 1964, undated                     |
|                             | Writings  |                                   |
|                             | "Can a Liberal Support the Dirksen Amendment?" English  |                                   |
|                             | See: box 32, folder 2   |                                   |
|                             | "Legislative Representation by Towns" (Yale Law Report, Summe 1964)<br>English  | r                                 |
|                             | See: box 32, folder 12  |                                   |

|   | "A Small Town Solution for the Apportionment Stalemate" English   |  |
|---|---|--|
|   | See: box 32, folder 22  |  |
|   | "Weighted Voting: Could It Save Connecticut's New Legislative<br>Apportionment Crisis?"<br>English<br>See: box 33, folder 31  |  |
|   |   |  |
|   | Connecticut Civil Liberties Union   |  |
| b. 21, f. 29  | General   | 1968-1978,<br>undated  |
| b. 21, f. 30  | New London chapter  | 1969-1975,<br>undated  |
| (   | Connecticut State Bar Association   |  |
|   | Committee on Legal Aid and Referral   |  |
| b. 22, f. 31-32   | General   | 1953-1958,<br>undated  |
| b. 22, f. 33  | Affiliated organizations [questionnaires returned by other legal aid and referral groups]   | 1954, undated  |
|   | Correspondence  |  |
| b. 22, f. 34  | General   | 1953-1954  |
|   |   |  |
| b. 22, f. 35  | American Bar Association Standing Committee on Lawyer<br>Referral Service   | 1952-1955  |
| b. 22, f. 35<br>b. 22, f. 36  |   | 1952-1955<br>1952-1953   |
|   | Referral Service  |  |
| b. 22, f. 36  | Referral Service  Goldenstein, David  | 1952-1953  |
| b. 22, f. 36<br>b. 22, f. 37  | Referral Service  Goldenstein, David  Himmelstein, Fannie   | 1952-1953<br>1952-1954   |
| b. 22, f. 36<br>b. 22, f. 37<br>b. 22, f. 38  | Referral Service  Goldenstein, David  Himmelstein, Fannie  Kotler, Isadore L. [committee chair]   | 1952-1953<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954  |
| b. 22, f. 36<br>b. 22, f. 37<br>b. 22, f. 38<br>b. 22, f. 39  | Referral Service Goldenstein, David Himmelstein, Fannie Kotler, Isadore L. [committee chair] Parker, Charles J.   | 1952-1953<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954   |
| b. 22, f. 36<br>b. 22, f. 37<br>b. 22, f. 38<br>b. 22, f. 39<br>b. 22, f. 40  | Referral Service  Goldenstein, David  Himmelstein, Fannie  Kotler, Isadore L. [committee chair]  Parker, Charles J.  Meetings and reports  Television program script [program developed to increase   | 1952-1953<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1958  |
| b. 22, f. 36<br>b. 22, f. 37<br>b. 22, f. 38<br>b. 22, f. 39<br>b. 22, f. 40<br>b. 22, f. 41  | Referral Service  Goldenstein, David  Himmelstein, Fannie  Kotler, Isadore L. [committee chair]  Parker, Charles J.  Meetings and reports  Television program script [program developed to increase awareness of legal aid and referral issues and resources]                                     | 1952-1953<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1958<br>1953  |
| b. 22, f. 36<br>b. 22, f. 37<br>b. 22, f. 38<br>b. 22, f. 39<br>b. 22, f. 40<br>b. 22, f. 41<br>b. 22, f. 42                                    | Referral Service  Goldenstein, David  Himmelstein, Fannie  Kotler, Isadore L. [committee chair]  Parker, Charles J.  Meetings and reports  Television program script [program developed to increase awareness of legal aid and referral issues and resources]  Court reform                       | 1952-1953<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1958<br>1953<br>1959-1963, undated                            |
| b. 22, f. 36<br>b. 22, f. 37<br>b. 22, f. 38<br>b. 22, f. 39<br>b. 22, f. 40<br>b. 22, f. 41<br>b. 22, f. 42<br>b. 22, f. 43<br>b. 22, f. 44-45 | Referral Service  Goldenstein, David  Himmelstein, Fannie  Kotler, Isadore L. [committee chair]  Parker, Charles J.  Meetings and reports  Television program script [program developed to increase awareness of legal aid and referral issues and resources]  Court reform  Family Law Committee | 1952-1953<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1954<br>1952-1958<br>1953<br>1959-1963, undated<br>1957-1962<br>1966-1973, |

# Subject Files > Connecticut State Constitutional Convention (continued)

| b. 22, f. 47    | Commission on State Organization  | 1965                  |
|-----------------|---|-----------------------|
| b. 22, f. 48    | Committee on Civil Rights   | 1965                  |
| b. 22, f. 49    | Correspondence  | 1964-1965             |
| b. 22, f. 50    | History and rules   | 1965, undated         |
| b. 22, f. 51    | Proposals   | 1965, undated         |
|                 | Protest groups  |                       |
| b. 22, f. 52    | Liberal   | 1965                  |
| b. 22, f. 53    | Conservative  | 1965                  |
|                 | Voter district apportionment See: box 21, folder 26   |                       |
| b. 23, f. 54-55 | Connecticut State Highway Department  | 1966-1971             |
| b. 23, f. 56    | Connecticut State Labor Wage Board  | 1950-1951             |
|                 | Connecticut State Park and Forestry Commission  |                       |
| b. 23, f. 57-58 | Correspondence  | 1962-1979             |
| b. 23, f. 59    | Notes   | 1967-1968             |
| b. 23, f. 60    | Council for a Livable World   | 1962-1963,<br>undated |
| b. 23, f. 61    | Eastern Connecticut Public Welfare Association  | 1953-1957,<br>undated |
|                 | German Democracy  |                       |
| b. 23, f. 62    | General   | 1949-1951             |
| b. 23, f. 63-65 | American Association for a Democratic Germany   | 1945-1951             |
| b. 24, f. 66    | Citizen's Council for a Democratic Germany  | 1949-1951,<br>undated |
| b. 24, f. 67-69 | Coordinating Council on German Democracy  | 1948-1951             |
|                 | Writings  |                       |
|                 | "The Future of Germany" English See: box 32, folder 7   |                       |
|                 | "Military Necessity and Morals" [re: military government in post World War II Germany] English See: box 32, folder 13 |                       |

### Subject Files > German Democracy > Writings (continued)

"What Hope for Democracy in Germany?" English

See: box 33, folder 32

| L 24 f 70                   | International Conferences on Science and World Affairs (COSWA)  |                             |
|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------------|
| L 04 £ 70                   |   |                             |
| b. 24, f. 70                | General   | 1962-1972                   |
| b. <b>24</b> , f. 71        | Pugwash X, London<br>See also: <u>box 39, folder 4</u>  | September 3–7<br>1962, 1962 |
|                             | "Scientists and World Affairs: Impressions of the Pugwash Movement<br>English<br>See: box 32, folder 20 | t"                          |
| b. 24, f. 72                | Lakeville (Connecticut) Conference [on prison reform]   | 1971-1972                   |
|                             | Music Vale Opera Company [Salem, Connecticut]   |                             |
| b. 24, f. 73                | General   | 1966-1967,<br>undated       |
| b. 24, f. 74                | Board of Directors  | 1966-1967                   |
| b. 24, f. 75                | Correspondence  | 1966-1967                   |
|                             | Photographs See: box 39, folder 6   |                             |
| b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>76</b> | National Council for a Permanent Fair Employment Practices Committee                                    | 1947                        |
| b. 25, f. 77                | National Refugee Service [requests to AMB for assistance in procuring visas]                            | 1940-1941                   |
|                             | New England Committee for Non-violent Action [AMB served as legal counsel]                              |                             |
| b. 25, f. 78                | Internal Revenue Service audit  | 1964-1968                   |
| b. 25, f. 79                | Printed materials   | 1965-1968                   |
|                             | New London County Bar Association   |                             |
| b. 25, f. 80                | General   | 1950-1968                   |
| b. 25, f. 81                | Committee on Human Rights   | 1968                        |
|                             | Committee on Legal Aid and Lawyer Referral  |                             |
| b. 25, f. 82-83             | General   | 1951-1968,<br>undated       |
| b. 25, f. 84-85             | Client referrals  | 1951-1956,<br>undated       |
|                             | National organizations  | 1950-1958,                  |

# Subject Files > New London County Bar Association > Committee on Legal Aid and Lawyer Referral (continued)

| b. 25, f. 87                | Publicity  | 1951-1957,<br>undated |
|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|
| b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>88</b> | Reports  | 1951-1959             |
| b. 25, f. 89                | Courts Facilities Committee  | 1966-1971             |
|                             | New London Junior College  |                       |
| b. 26, f. 90-91             | General  | 1946-1951             |
| b. 26, f. 92                | Anti-communist oath issue  | 1950                  |
| b. 26, f. 93                | Board of Trustees meeting minutes  | 1945-1951             |
| b. 26, f. 94                | Hillway, Tyrus [testimonial at the end of presidential tenure]                                     | 1951                  |
| b. 26, f. 95                | New York State Committee for Fair Education  | 1947-1949             |
|                             | Norwich (Connecticut) Welfare Council<br>See also: <u>box 27, folder 104-107 box 21, folder 15</u> |                       |
| b. 26, f. 96-97             | General See also: box 27, folder 104-107 See also: box 21, folder 15                               | 1957-1963             |
| b. 26, f. 98                | Committee on Mental Health   | 1959, 1969            |
| b. 26, f. 99                | Peace movement   | 1962-1972             |
| b. 26, f. 100               | P.E.N. (Poets, Essayists, and Novelists), World Association of Writers                             | 1943-1946,<br>undated |
| b. 26, f. 101               | Post War World Council   | 1947-1953             |
| b. 26, f. 102               | Red Cross. Norwich, Connecticut chapter  | 1953-1958             |
| b. 26, f. 103               | Salem, Connecticut [planning and zoning]   | 1957-1971             |
| b. 27, f. 104-107           | Southeastern Connecticut Association for Mental Health   | 1962-1967,<br>undated |
|                             | Southeastern Connecticut Regional Planning Agency  |                       |
| b. 27, f. 108               | General  | 1967-1968             |
| b. 27, f. 109               | Economic conversion  | 1963-1966,<br>undated |
| b. 27, f. 110               | Open Space and Recreation Advisory Committee   | 1964-1965             |
| b. 27, f. 111               | Regional Civic Center [establishment of]   | 1967                  |
| b. 27, f. 112               | Regional Community College Committee   | 1966                  |
|                             | Soviet Union   |                       |
| b. 27, f. 113               | Travel, 1959 [Correspondence with contacts]  | 1959                  |
|                             | Travel   | 1962                  |

# Subject Files > Soviet Union > Travel (continued)

| b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>114</b> | Correspondence   | 1962 |
|------------------------------|--|------|
| b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>115</b> | Notes  | 1962 |
|                              | Photographs and memorabilia  |      |
|                              | See: box 39, folder 9  |      |
|                              | Writings   |      |
|                              | See: <u>box 32, folder 5-6</u>   |      |
|                              | See: box32, folder 10  |      |
|                              | See: box32, folder 17  |      |
|                              | See: box32, folder 19  |      |
|                              | See: box 33, folder 23-24 box 33, folder 25  |      |
|                              | See: box 33, folder 26 box 33, folder 27   |      |
|                              | "A Bourgeois Meets Bolshevism"<br>English  |      |
|                              | See: <u>box 34, folder 37</u>  |      |
|                              | "The Cult of Impersonality"<br>English   |      |
|                              | See: box 32, folder 4  |      |
|                              | "Democracy Behind the Iron Curtain: A Preliminary Survey<br>English  | ,n   |
|                              | See:box 32, folders 5-6  |      |
|                              | "Khrushchev on Democracy"<br>English   |      |
|                              | See: <u>box 32, folder 10</u>  |      |
|                              | "Policies for Hard Facts"<br>English   |      |
|                              | See: <u>box 32, folder 17</u>  |      |
|                              | "Russia and World Government"<br>English   |      |
|                              | See: <u>box 32, folder 19</u>  |      |
|                              | "Signs of Democracy in the Soviet Union" (Post War World<br>Council Newsletter, September 1962)<br>English | d    |
|                              | See: <u>box 32, folder 21</u>  |      |
|                              | "Socialist Legality: Law and Justice in the Soviet Union" English  |      |
|                              | See: <u>box 33, folder 23-24</u> See: <u>box 33, folder 25</u>   |      |
|                              |  |      |

# Subject Files > Soviet Union > Writings (continued)

|                   | "Soviet Experiments in Democracy" (Council for Correspondence<br>Newsletter, September 1962)<br>English<br>See: box 33, folder 26 See: box 33, folder 27  "Study of Communist Russia in 1931"<br>English See: box 36, folder 58 | e                     |
|-------------------|---|-----------------------|
|                   | Thames Valley Council on Community Action   |                       |
| b. 28, f. 116-118 | General   | 1967-1976             |
| b. 28, f. 119     | Kerner Commission Report [National Advisory Committee on Civil Disorders]   | 1968                  |
| b. 28, f. 120     | Memorabilia   | 1968                  |
|                   | United Community Services of Southeastern Connecticut   |                       |
| b. 28, f. 121     | General   | 1957-1969             |
|                   | Research and Planning Committee   |                       |
| b. 28, f. 122     | General   | 1962-1964,<br>undated |
| b. 28, f. 123     | Reports   | 1963-1965             |
| b. 28, f. 124     | 1949<br>English   | 1949                  |
|                   | United States Army  |                       |
| b. 28, f. 125-127 | General [includes service record and orders]  | 1943-1948             |
| b. 28, f. 128     | "Observations" [on the military]<br>English   | undated               |
|                   | Office of Military Government   |                       |
| b. 28, f. 129     | General   | 1944-1946,<br>undated |
| b. 29, f. 130     | "Handbook for Military Government" [includes AMB's notes]<br>English  | Circa 1944            |
| b. 29, f. 131     | Memorabilia   | 1944-1946,<br>undated |
| b. 29, f. 132     | "Provost Marshall General's Schools" [officer's training guide, includes AMB's notes] English   | Circa 1943            |
| b. 29, f. 133     | Organized Reserve Corp, State of Connecticut  | 1946-1947             |
| b. 29, f. 134     | Vietnam War   | 1964-1966             |
|                   |   |                       |

# Subject Files (continued)

| b. 29, f. 135       | Working Group on Violence and Social Change [Conference at Dartmouth College, sponsored by the Adlai Stevenson Institute for International Affair | July 19-August<br>s 2, 1969], 1969 |
|---------------------|---|------------------------------------|
|                     | "World" [proposed but never published journal]  |                                    |
| b. 29, f. 136       | Budget report   | 1947                               |
| b. 29, f. 137       | Consultants   | 1947, undated                      |
|                     | Correspondence  |                                    |
| b. 29, f. 138       | General   | 1947                               |
| b. 29, f. 139       | [London serial]<br>English  | 1947                               |
| b. 30, f. 140       | Finances  | 1947, undated                      |
| b. 30, f. 141       | Graphics  | 1947                               |
| b. 30, f. 142       | Memoranda   | 1947, undated                      |
| b. 30, f. 143       | Other publications [used for research]  | 1947                               |
| b. 30, f. 144       | Personnel   | 1947, undated                      |
| b. 30, f. 145-147   | Sample issue  | 1947                               |
| b. 30, f. 148       | Sources   | 1947, undated                      |
| b. 30, f. 149       | Survey report   | 1947                               |
|                     | Articles  |                                    |
| b. <b>12</b> , f. 7 | "Books and the Cooperative movement" English  | 1940                               |
| b. 12, f. 7         | "The Bottlenecks of Business" by Thurman W. Arnold, 1940<br>(Review)<br>English   | undated                            |
| b. 12, f. 7         | "California goes Left"<br>English   | undated                            |
| b. 12, f. 7         | "Communism in America" [by A. Bingham?] English   | 1932                               |
| b. 12, f. 8         | "Compulsory Illness Vs. Compulsory Health"<br>English   | undated                            |
| b. 12, f. 8         | "Does the Middle Class want a new social order?"<br>English   | undated                            |
| b. 12, f. 8         | "The Dynamics of War and Revolution" by Dennis, Lawrence (review) [by A. Bingham?] English  | undated                            |
| b. 12, f. 8         | "Is Yale hopelessly behind the times?"  | 1933                               |

| b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>8</b>   | "Liberalism and Federalism - a comment on Clarence Streit's<br>Federal Union of Democracies"<br>English   | 1941   |
|--|---|--|
| b. 12, f. 9  | "Non-Production of Plenty" (review of "Production for Use" by<br>Loeb, Harold)<br>English   | 1936   |
| b. 12, f. 9  | "The Outlook for Capitalism, 1939"<br>English   | undated                                      |
| b. 12, f. 9  | "The Outlook for 1927 in 1937"<br>English   | undated                                      |
| b. 12, f. 9  | "Out of Leading Strings"<br>English   | 1942   |
| b. 12, f. 10   | "Plans of the Farmer Labor Political Federation for Third Party action"<br>English  | [1934?]                                      |
| b. 12, f. 10   | "A Program for Youth"<br>English  | 1935   |
| b. 12, f. 10   | "Progressivism vs. Radicalism"<br>English   | undated                                      |
| b. 12, f. 10   | "The Radical Intellectual without Hate"<br>English  | 1941   |
|  |   |  |
| b. 12, f. 10   | Reading list on American foreign relations  | undated                                      |
| b. 12, f. 10<br>b. 12, f. 11   | Reading list on American foreign relations "Some questions for Democrats" English   | undated                                      |
| ·  | "Some questions for Democrats"  |  |
| b. 12, f. 11   | "Some questions for Democrats" English  "A 'Third Party' vs. War and Fascism  | undated                                      |
| b. 12, f. 11<br>b. 12, f. 11   | "Some questions for Democrats" English  "A 'Third Party' vs. War and Fascism English  "To Serve Whom" (for Groton quarterly)  | undated                                      |
| b. 12, f. 11<br>b. 12, f. 11<br>b. 12, f. 11                         | "Some questions for Democrats" English  "A 'Third Party' vs. War and Fascism English  "To Serve Whom" (for Groton quarterly) English  "We Shall have peace (if we are willing to think straight)"   | undated undated undated                      |
| b. 12, f. 11 b. 12, f. 11 b. 12, f. 11 b. 12, f. 11                  | "Some questions for Democrats" English  "A 'Third Party' vs. War and Fascism English  "To Serve Whom" (for Groton quarterly) English  "We Shall have peace (if we are willing to think straight)" English  "What are we fighting for?" or "Can Good come out of Evil?"  | undated undated undated undated              |
| b. 12, f. 11  b. 12, f. 11  b. 12, f. 11  b. 12, f. 11               | "Some questions for Democrats" English  "A 'Third Party' vs. War and Fascism English  "To Serve Whom" (for Groton quarterly) English  "We Shall have peace (if we are willing to think straight)" English  "What are we fighting for?" or "Can Good come out of Evil?" English  "What Dictatorship is like - impressions of Fascist Germany"  | undated undated undated undated              |
| b. 12, f. 11  b. 12, f. 11  b. 12, f. 11  b. 12, f. 11  b. 12, f. 12 | "Some questions for Democrats" English  "A 'Third Party' vs. War and Fascism English  "To Serve Whom" (for Groton quarterly) English  "We Shall have peace (if we are willing to think straight)" English  "What are we fighting for?" or "Can Good come out of Evil?" English  "What Dictatorship is like - impressions of Fascist Germany" English  "What Fascism looks like - business as usual in Nazi Germany" | undated undated undated undated 1942 undated |

Subject Files > "World" [proposed but never published journal] > Articles (continued)

| b. 12, f. 13      | "What kind of a world?"<br>English                        | undated                            |
|-------------------|---|------------------------------------|
| b. 12, f. 13      | "Why I am a Radical"<br>English                           | 1934                               |
| b. 12, f. 13      | "Why I am not a Communist"<br>English                     | 1933                               |
| b. 30, f. 150     | 1949-1951   | 1949-1951                          |
| b. 30, f. 151     | World Peace Through Rule of Law Conference, Athens Greece | June 30-July 6,<br>1963, 1962-1963 |
|                   | Yale University May Day Student Strike                    |                                    |
| b. 31, f. 152-153 | Background material                                       | 1969-1970                          |
| b. 31, f. 154     | Black Panther Party                                       | 1969-1970                          |
| b. 31, f. 155     | Documents   | 1970                               |
| b. 31, f. 156     | Newspapers  | 1970                               |
| \                 | Vritings  | 1923-1978,                         |

Five sections comprise Writings: articles, books, literary, newspapers, and student undated materials. Each section is arranged alphabetically by title. Correspondence, research files, and other papers relating to specific works are also included and are filed with their respective pieces.

Articles are predominantly typescripts for both published and unpublished essays written by Bingham on a variety of topics, including German democracy, the Soviet Union, and voter district apportionment in Connecticut. Two folders of book reviews are listed at the end of this section.

Typescripts, drafts, correspondence, outlines, and research notes constitute the Books section. Files for most of Bingham's published monographs can be found in this section. A book with the working title "Soviet Democracy" which Bingham thoroughly researched and outlined but never actually wrote is included in the files, along with two other unpublished typescripts, "A Bourgeois Meets Bolshevism" and "A Study of Communist Russia in 1931," which Bingham wrote during his world travels in the early 1930s.

Literary writings include poetry, plays, and short stories Bingham wrote in the 1920s and 1930s. Although some of these works were published in Yale literary journals, most of the pieces are unpublished.

Newspaper writings include clippings of articles Bingham wrote for the Springfield Republican and the Hartford Courant during his world travels. Typescripts for some of these articles can be found in the diaries in Series II. The small section also contains letters Bingham wrote to editors of papers on various topics.

Essays Bingham wrote for courses while attending Yale College and Yale Law School comprise the final section of this series. These writings document Bingham's early intellectual development and are good examples of the work done by a top student at Yale in the 1920s.

Articles

# Writings > Articles (continued)

| b. 32, f. 1                 | "Allied War Aims"<br>English  | Circa 1939    |
|-----------------------------|---|---------------|
| b. 32, f. 2                 | "Can a Liberal Support the Dirksen Amendment?"<br>English   | Circa 1966    |
| b. 32, f. 3                 | " and the Community"<br>English   | 1932          |
| b. 32, f. 4                 | "The Cult of Impersonality"<br>English  | Circa 1959    |
| b. 32, f. 5-6               | "Democracy Behind the Iron Curtain: A Preliminary<br>English  | 1959          |
|                             | "The Folly of Nuclear Deterrence" [memorandum to Adlai Stevenson] English See: box 5, folder 104          |               |
| b. 32, f. 7                 | "The Future of Germany"<br>English  | 1947          |
| b. 32, f. 8                 | "How Can Opposition to the War in Vietnam Become Politically Effective?" English                          | Circa 1966    |
| b. 32, f. 9                 | "Introduction to the Reprint of Common Sense"<br>English  | 1967          |
| b. 32, f. 10                | "Khrushchev on Democracy"<br>English  | 1960          |
| b. 32, f. 11                | "Lawyer Referral Services in Connecticut and their Relation to Legal<br>Aid"<br>English                   | 1954, undated |
| b. 32, f. 12                | "Legislative Representation by Towns" (, Summer 1964)<br>English  | 1964          |
| b. 32, f. 13                | "Military Necessity and Morals" [re: military government in post World War II Germany]<br>English         | Circa 1947    |
| b. 32, f. 14                | "The Mule Considers His Burden" [re: critique of a law school course]<br>English                          | 1930          |
| b. <b>32</b> , f. <b>15</b> | "An Open Letter to Arthur Schlesinger" [re: nuclear disarmament; includes reply from Schlesinger] English | 1961          |
| b. 32, f. 16                | "Out of the Nightmare" [re: nuclear weapons]<br>English   | undated       |
| b. <b>32</b> , f. <b>17</b> | "Policies for Hard Facts" [re: United States/Soviet Union relations]<br>English                           | Circa 1962    |
| b. 32, f. 18                | "A Program for Progressives" [outline of suggestions for an article by Chester Bowles] English            | 1946          |

# Writings > Articles (continued)

| b. 32, f. 19    | "Russia and World Government"<br>English   | 1948-1949                    |
|-----------------|--|------------------------------|
| b. 32, f. 20    | "Scientists and World Affairs: Impressions of the Pugwash Movement"<br>English                     | 1962                         |
| b. 32, f. 21    | "Signs of Democracy in the Soviet Union" (, September 1962)<br>English                             | 1962                         |
| b. 32, f. 22    | "A Small Town Solution for the Apportionment Stalemate"<br>English                                 | Circa 1966                   |
|                 | "Socialist Legality: Law and Justice in the Soviet Union"  |                              |
| b. 33, f. 23-24 | Correspondence   | 1959-1961                    |
| b. 33, f. 25    | Drafts   | 1959-1960                    |
|                 | "Soviet Experiments in Democracy" ( <i>Council for Correspondence Newsletter</i> , September 1962) |                              |
| b. 33, f. 26    | Correspondence   | 1962                         |
| b. 33, f. 27    | Drafts and final copy  | 1962                         |
| b. 33, f. 28    | "The U.N. as Symbol" [outline only]<br>English   | Circa 1946                   |
| b. 33, f. 29    | "Utopia by Fear" [re: world government] English  | undated                      |
| b. 33, f. 30    | "We Are All Guilty" [re: Christmas bombings in Vietnam]<br>English                                 | 1972                         |
| b. 33, f. 31    | "Weighted Voting: Could It Save Connecticut's New Legislative<br>Apportionment Crisis?"<br>English | Circa 1972                   |
| b. 33, f. 32    | "What Hope for Democracy in Germany?"<br>English   | 1946                         |
| b. 33, f. 33    | "What Kind of America Should Our Public Schools Serve?"<br>English                                 | 1956                         |
| b. 33, f. 34    | Untitled [re: nuclear weapons and the Soviet Union]  | Circa 1946,                  |
| b. 33, f. 35-36 | Book reviews   | 1946, 1961, 1971,<br>undated |
| Воо             |  |                              |
| See             | also: box 9, folder 12 box 9, folder 13  |                              |
| b. 34, f. 37    | "A Bourgeois Meets Bolshevism" [unpublished]<br>English  | 1931-1932                    |
|                 | See also: box 9, folder 12 See also: box 9, folder 13  |                              |
|                 | Insurgent America: Revolt of the Middle Classes (New York: Harper and Brothers, 1935)              |                              |

# Writings > Books > Insurgent America: Revolt of the Middle Classes (New York: Harpe [...] (continued)

| b. 34, f. 38    | Deleted sections   | Circa 1935            |
|-----------------|--|-----------------------|
| b. 34, f. 39    | Outlines   | Circa 1935            |
| b. 34, f. 40-41 | Typescript   | Circa 1935            |
|                 | Man 's Estate: Adventures in Economic Discovery (New York: W.W. Norton, 1939)                    |                       |
| b. 34, f. 42    | Correspondence   | 1937-1938             |
| b. 34, f. 43    | Outline and summary  | Circa 1937-1938       |
| b. 34, f. 44    | Research notes   | Circa 1937-1938       |
| b. 34, f. 45    | Typescript [Chapter 1 only]  | Circa 1937-1938       |
|                 | The Practice of Idealism (New York: Duell, Sloane and Pearce, 1944)                              |                       |
| b. 34, f. 46    | Book reviews   | 1944                  |
| b. 34, f. 47-48 | Typescript   | Circa 1944            |
|                 | "Soviet Democracy" [unpublished, book was researched thoroughly and outlined, but never written] |                       |
| b. 34, f. 49    | Contact people [for research]  | 1963-1968             |
| b. 34, f. 50    | Foundations [correspondence unsuccessfully seeking grants]                                       | 1959-1961             |
| b. 34, f. 51    | Outlines and plans   | 1959, undated         |
| b. 34, f. 52    | Research materials   | 1962-1967,<br>undated |
| b. 35, f. 53-57 | Notecards  | Circa 1959            |
| b. 36, f. 58    | "Study of Communist Russia in 1931" [unpublished]<br>English                                     | 1931                  |
|                 | Techniques of Democracy (New York: Duell, Sloane and Pearce, 1942)                               |                       |
| b. 36, f. 59    | Finances   | 1942-1943,<br>undated |
| b. 36, f. 60    | Notes and outlines   | 1938-1941             |
| b. 36, f. 61    | Research materials   | 1939-1943             |
| b. 36, f. 62-64 | Typescript   | Circa 1942            |
|                 | The United States of Europe (New York: Duell, Sloane and Pearce, 1940)                           |                       |
| b. 37, f. 65    | Outlines   | Circa 1939            |
| b. 37, f. 66-67 | Typescript   | Circa 1940            |
|                 | Violence and Democracy (New York: World Publishing 1970) [co-                                    |                       |

*Violence and Democracy* (New York: World Publishing, 1970) [coauthored with Jonathon Bingham]

| b. 37, f. 68    | Bibliography  | Circa 1969            |
|-----------------|---|-----------------------|
| b. 37, f. 69-70 | Correspondence [includes royalty reports]   | 1969-1978             |
| b. 37, f. 71    | Outlines  | 1969                  |
| b. 37, f. 72    | Research materials  | 1969, undated         |
| b. 37, f. 73    | Reviews   | 1970-1971             |
| b. 37, f. 74    | Typescript  | Circa 1969            |
| b. 37, f. 75    | World Publishing Company  | 1970                  |
| Lite            | rary  |                       |
| b. 38, f. 76    | "Asa: A Young Man's Creed" [play]<br>English  | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 77-78 | "Literary Efforts at Yale" [poetry and short fiction] English   | 1923-1927             |
| b. 38, f. 79    | "Murder: A Play in One Act"<br>English  | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 80    | "Poems of My Twenties"<br>English   | 1930-1932,<br>undated |
| b. 38, f. 81    | "The Valley" [poem]<br>English  | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 82    | Miscellaneous   | 1929-1931             |
| Nev             | vspaper   |                       |
| b. 38, f. 83    | Articles from abroad [accounts of travels written for the ]   | 1931-1933,<br>undated |
| b. 38, f. 84    | Letters to editors  | 1942-1963,<br>undated |
| Stud            | dent  |                       |
|                 | Yale College  |                       |
| b. 38, f. 85    | Untitled [re: conservatism]   | 1927                  |
| b. 38, f. 86    | "The Caribbean Policy: Its Application to the Dominican and<br>Mexican Problems of the United States Since 1900"<br>English | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 87    | "Determinism versus Indeterminism"<br>English   | 1926                  |
| b. 38, f. 88    | "International Morality"<br>English   | 1927                  |
| b. 38, f. 89    | "Loyalty"<br>English  | 1927                  |

| b. 38, f. 90               | "The Monroe Doctrine"<br>English   | undated               |
|----------------------------|--|-----------------------|
| b. 38, f. 91               | "The Necessity of Conserving Our Forests"<br>English   | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 92               | "The New England Conscience"<br>English  | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 93               | "Several Jeanne D'Arcs"<br>English   | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 94               | "Tabloid Civilization"<br>English  | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 95               | "Vulgarity"<br>English   | undated               |
| Yale Law School            |  |                       |
| b. 38, f. 96               | "Adam Smith's "<br>English   | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 97               | "Law and the Fair Price"<br>English  | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 98               | "Legal Analysis-Insurance Policy"<br>English   | undated               |
| b. 38, f. 99               | "Papers on Jurisprudence"<br>English   | 1929                  |
| Pho                        | otographs<br>otographs are arranged alphabetically and include pictures of Alfred Bingham,<br>family, and other relations. | 1930-1971,<br>undated |
| b. 39, f. 1                | Bingham, Alfred Mitchell [portraits]   | undated               |
| b. 39, f. 2                | Bingham family [AMB, Sylvia Knox Bingham (wife) and children]  | undated               |
| b. 39, f. 3                | Den, Kimber H. K.  | 1932                  |
| b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>4</b> | International Conference on Science and World Affairs (COSWA), Pugwash X, London   | 1962                  |
| b. 39, f. 5                | Military [AMB, military officers in Germany]   | 1947, undated         |
| b. 39, f. 6                | Music Vale Opera Company   | undated               |
| b. 39, f. 7                | Newman, Paul [shaking hands with AMB]  | 1970                  |
| b. 39, f. 8                | Peace march, April 24, 1971 [AMB, Jonathon Bingham, Sylvia Knox Bingham]   | 1971                  |
| b. 39, f. 9                | Soviet Union trip  | 1962                  |
| b. 39, f. 10               |  |                       |

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

#### **Preferred Titles**

Common Sense

# **Subjects**

Agriculture Authors Civil rights Editors Journalism Journalists

Law
Lawyers
Political parties
Radicalism
Reformers
Socialism
Social problems
Technocracy

Working class

World War, 1939-1945

# **Geographic Names**

Connecticut

United States -- History -- 1933-1945 United States -- Politics and government

# **Occupations**

**Politicians** 

#### **Names**

Allen, Devere, 1891-1955
Amlie, Thomas R., 1897-1973
Arnold, Thurman Wesley, 1891-1969
Beard, Charles A. (Charles Austin), 1874-1948
Bingham, Alfred M. (Alfred Mitchell), 1905-1998
Bowles, Chester, 1901-1986
Buck, Pearl S. (Pearl Sydenstricker), 1892-1973
Chase, Stuart, 1888-1985
Childs, Marquis W. (Marquis William), 1903-1990
Corey, Lewis
Davis, Jerome, 1891-1979

Dennis, Lawrence, 1893-1977 Dewey, John, 1859-1952

Douglas, Paul H. (Paul Howard), 1892-1976

Dreiser, Theodore, 1871-1945 Eliot, Charles William, 1834-1926 Eliot, Thomas H. (Thomas Hopkinson), 1907-1991

Ezekiel, Mordecai, 1899-1974 Fairchild, Henry Pratt, 1880-1956

Fine, Nathan, 1893-Frank, Jerome, 1889-1957 Frank, Waldo David, 1889-1967

Hansen, Alvin H. (Alvin Harvey), 1887-1975

Harris, Herbert

Hertzberg, Sidney, 1910-1984 Hicks, Granville, 1901-1982 Holmes, John Haynes, 1879-1964 Huxley, Aldous, 1894-1963 Huxley, Julian, 1887-1975 Janeway, Eliot, 1913-1993

Koestler, Arthur, 1905-1983 Laidler, Harry W. (Harry Wellington), 1884-1970

Lehman, Herbert H. (Herbert Henry), 1878-1963

Lindbergh, Anne Morrow, 1906-2001

Loeb. Harold

Mayer, Milton, 1908-1986 Meiklejohn, Alexander, 1872-1964 Merriam, Charles Edward, 1874-1953 Mumford, Lewis, 1895-1990

Neuberger, Richard L. (Richard Lewis),

1912-1960

Rodman, Selden, 1909-2002 Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962

Rovere, Richard H. (Richard Halworth),

1915-1979

Russell, Bertrand, 1872-1970 Seymour, Charles, 1885-1963 Sinclair, Upton, 1878-1968 Spender, Stephen, 1909-1995 Spivack, Robert Gerald, 1915-Thomas, Norman, 1884-1968

Tugwell, Rexford G. (Rexford Guy), 1891-1979

Villard, Oswald Garrison, 1872-1949

Voorhis, Jerry, 1901-1984

Willkie, Wendell L. (Wendell Lewis), 1892-1944

Wootton, Barbara, 1897-1988

# **Corporate Bodies**

American Civil Liberties Union

American Commonwealth Federation Farm Labor Political Federation Institute for Applied Social Analysis League for Independent Political Action People's League for Abundance